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990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No 1545-0047

Form

'E Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung 20 1 1
benefit trust or private foundation)

Department of the Treasury Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service I The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Inspection

A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10-01-2011 and ending 09-30-2012

C Name of organization D Employer identification number
B Check If applicable
Maniulag Association

Address change -
I 92-0041461

Doing Business As E Telephone number

|_Name change
(907)442-7751

G Gross recelpts $ 86,985,818

I_ Intial return Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite

PO Box 256

|_ Terminated

I_ Amended return City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
Kotzebue, AK 99752

|_ Application pending

F Name and address of principal officer H(a) Is this a group return for
Nathan Kotch affiliates? [ Yes ¥ No
H(b) Are all affiliates included? [ Yes ¥ No
If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)
I Tax-exemptstatus [V 501(c)(3) [ 501(c) ( )M(msertno) [ 4947¢a)(1) or [ 527 H(c) Group exemption number I
J Waebsite: = maniilag org

K Form of organization I_ Corporation I_ Trust |7 Association I_ Other L Year of formation 1971 M State of legal domicile AK

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
To carry out social services, health, and education non-profit activities for Alaskan Native people residing in Northwest Alaska

%
=
% 2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
o 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (PartVI,linela) . . . . 3 12
ﬁ 4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb) . . . . 4 0
é 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (PartV, line2a) . . . 5 835
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) . . . . 6
< 7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), ine 12 . . 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, ine 34 . . 7b
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII,linelh) . . . . . .. . . . 69,702,237 59,565,922
% Program service revenue (Part VIII,line2g) . . . . . .+ . . . 21,554,975 24,692,865
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4,and7d) . . . . 407,801 169,344
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 825,596 2,326,653
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
1 T T e T T 92,490,609 86,754,784
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (PartIX, column (A), ines1-3) . . . 3,938,808 1,877,311
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A),ine4) . . . . 0

15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
5-10) 43,531,681 46,350,304

16a Professional fundraising fees (PartIX, column (A), linelle) . . . . 0

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) »0

Expevses

17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), ines 11a-11d,11f-24e) . . . . 41,039,435 41,589,779
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 88,509,924 89,817,394
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 fromhne12 . . . . . . 3,980,685 -3,062,610
gg Beginnir?e(;fr Current End of Year
éﬁ 20 Total assets (Part X, line16) . . . . . .+« + .« « .« .« . 100,342,314 172,053,046
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line26) . . . .. . .+ « « « .« .« . 35,403,812 37,143,917
ZI-? 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract ine 21 fromlhne20 . . . . . 64,938,502 134,909,129

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any
knowledge.

Hok KRk K 2013-08-15
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here Nathan Kotch Inter Pres/CEO
Type or prnint name and title
Preparer's Date Check If Preparer’s taxpayer identification number
. signature ’ TOM J DOMAGALA CPA self- (see Instructions)
Paid employed k [~
Preparer's Firm’s name (or yours Altman Rogers & Company \
_ EIN
Use Onl If self-employed),
y address, and ZIP + 4 425 G Street Suite 500
Phone no k (907) 274-2992
Anchorage, AK 99501

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . [V Yes [ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 2

m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part II1 . . . . . . . . . T

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission
To carry out social services, health, and education non-profit activities for Alaskan Native people residing in Northwest Alaska

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r990-EZ? . . « v & o+ e e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No

If “*Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v« v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e T Yes ¥ No

If “*Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947 (a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 86,213,955 Including grants of $ 1,877,311 ) (Revenue $ 24,692,865 )
Provide Health services through a regional hospital and village clinics, Social Services through support to individuals and training, direct Tribal support, & cultural
training

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expensesk$ 86,213,955

Form 990 (2011)
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Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors(see Instructions)? ¥ 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to Yes
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I1 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II] 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part % 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 Y& 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or
provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part I 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 Yes
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is ‘Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, linel0? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part vI. %) 11a | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII.E 11b No
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII. 11c No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX. 11d No
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X ] 110 | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete 11f | Yes
Schedule D, Part x. )
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes,” and If the organization answered 'No’to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII i1s optional | 12p | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(11)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, investment,
and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule F, Part I . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part II and IV . 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000, of expenses for professional fundraising services on 17 No
PartIX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I 18 No
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II]
Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . . E 20a | Yes
If*Yes” to line 204, did the organization attach its audited financial statement to this return? Note. All Form 990
filers that operated one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements 20b | Yes

Form 990 (2011)
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Page 4
13 @AA Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations In 21 Yes
the United States on PartIX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States 22 v
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II] es
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, questions 3,4, or 5, about compensation of the v
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 23 s
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027? If "Yes,” answer questions 24b-24d and N
complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25 24a 0
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b No
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year N
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c 0
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d No
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, 26 No
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes,” 27 No
complete Schedule L, Part II1]
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (see Schedule L, PartIV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b 0
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c 0
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M . .. 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 °
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts II, III, IV, Yes

34
Is any related organization a controlled entity of the filing organization within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a | Yes
Did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity within the 35b N
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 °
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 °
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 'E 37 °
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19°? v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 s

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V . . . . . . . . . T

Yes No

1la Enterthe number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter-0- if not applicable

1a 206

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable b
1 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this

return . . . . 0 v v e h e aw w| 2a 835
b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
2b Yes
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Didthe organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the
V2= -1 - No
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . . . 3b No
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account or securities
account)? . . . . L . o e e e e e e e e e e e e 4a No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If“Yes”to line 5a or5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . No
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible?

b If"“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . .. ... o a e 6b No

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If"“Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b No
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which i1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7 No
d If“Yes,”indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d | 0

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
contract? . . . . . . L. o e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7e No

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No

g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . . 4 4w h e e e e e e e 79 No

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . . .« .« .« .« o & 4 4 ... 7h No

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringthevyear? . . . . . . .+ . .+« + & « o« 4 . . 8 No

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . 9a No

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . 9b No
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, linel12 . . . 10a
Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross iIncome from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other
sources against amounts due or received fromthem) . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a No

b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
year

12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. All 501(c)(29) organizations must list In Schedule O each state in which they are licensed to Issue
qualified health plans, the amount of reserves required by each state, and the amount of reserves the organization

allocated to each state 13a No
b Enter the aggregate amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by
the states in which the organization Is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enterthe aggregate amount of reserves on hand
13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b No

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011)

m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a "No” response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule

Page 6

O. See Instructions.

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI v
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
1la Enterthe number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax
year . . . . 4 e e e e e e e e la 12
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . . . . 4w e e e e e e ib 0
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 No
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? No
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a No
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b No
or persons other than the governing body?
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If“Yes provide the names and addresses n Schedule 0 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a | Yes
b If"Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt
- 10b | Yes
purposes
1l1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? 1la No
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review the Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | Yes
If"Yes," to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Iinstructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a No
b If"“Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b No

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filedAK

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T Own website [ Another's website [ Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
interest policy, and financial statements available to the public See Additional Data Table

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

Ian Erlich

PO Box 256
Kotzebue, AK 99752
(907)442-3311

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question Iin this Part VII . . . . . . . . . T

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s
tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount

of compensation, and current key employees Enter -0-in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)

who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

[~ Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organizations compensated any current or former officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours more than one box, compensation compensation amount of other
per unless person Is both from the from related compensation
week an officerand a organization (W- organizations from the
(describe director/trustee) 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
hours T T MISC) related
for o= | 5 =re] organizations
related =4 |z = % A
organizations 2= 2 R S
Lo |2 2 o (B8
In c e | % |3 =
Schedule g2 |3 |3 |2 2=
= = - T |5 a |
0) c | e il
i = I 7
o T B
I T =
[m
gzz"ag&sg’:‘ps"" 12 00 X 31,895 0 17,334
(ng:sirrzyr Ballot 12 00 X X 35,700 0 4,047
ggsuagﬂi’;‘f 12 00 X 20,173 0 3,835
g)arljal\t,l’zgfb':?om 12 00 X 31,650 0 17,734
gégem:n?g‘gft 12 00 X 30,700 0 4,875
(SGe)CrJecigrr;etta Horner 12 00 X X 23,550 0 4,047
g)ar%"f,lg?g:fvea”k 12 00 X 15,105 0 0
gé;eﬂ:rggg‘rs 12 00 X 18,750 0 12,063
(T?éa\gﬂrifo't’a'” 12 00 X X 28,507 0 9,827
&g)ml;c])::]s Commack 12 00 X X 57,119 0 4,047
éé;)rdEm:rrﬁgngoto 12 00 X 27,443 0 12,342
Eti)r ':f;:fC”E}g’tCh I 40 00 X 171,360 0 27,626
Soard Member 12 00 X v ° °
(c1F40) Lucy Nelson 40 00 X 178,120 0 19,814
(S:.)il)ale%s"\:vanson 40 00 X 125,780 0 16,154
E,i:s)lgngg'g‘m 40 00 X 343,293 0 29,408
|(\41|Z% E‘:T'“:anse” 40 00 X 165,741 0 16,927

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011)
m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Page 8

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours more than one box, compensation compensation amount of other
per unless person Is both from the from related compensation
week an officerand a organization (W- organizations from the
(describe director/trustee) 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
hours T T MISC) related
for o5 = = %c% organizations
related a g | & o
organizations | = = | £ B P -
In & E =] g 5 o2 |2
Schedule § =212 |2 = =
— jy =] - P
0) i = O
o = [1e] =
T | & T £
| T E
T [}
(18) Julia Sicilia 40 00 X 223,376 9,295
Physician
(19) Ella Derbyshire 40 00 X 261,895 18,949
Med Dircetor
(20) Patncia Clancy 40 00 X 216,334 18,936
Physician
(21) Kohher Nakagawa 40 00 X 207,285 33,712
Physician
(22) Enck Torres-Semprit 40 00 X 205,647 18,435
Physician
i1b  Sub-Total >
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add linesiband1c) . . . . . . . . . . . . * 2,424,173 299,407
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization®80
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . .« .« « « & « & o &« 2« &« No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual = = & . 4 0 . a a e e www e w e e e e e e Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . . .« .« . No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with
or within the organization’s tax year
(R) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
Sterling Healthcare Service
2301 River Road Surte 300 Nursing Services 475,831
Louisville, KY 40206
Maninlaq Services LLC
1700 Seventh Ave Ste 2100 Laundry Service 1,669,383
Seattle, WA 98101
Hobbs Strauss Dean & Walker
2021 L St NW Suite 700 Legal Services 484,308
Washington, DC 20037
Advantage RN LLC
4184 Reliable Parkway Professional Nursing 707,477
Chicago, IL 60696
82 Networks LLC
Computer Services 312,899

PO Box 512677
Philadelphia, PA 19175

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization #15

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011)

m Statement of Revenue

Page 9

(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512,513, 0r
514
_‘E _E 1a Federated campaigns . . 1a
T g b Membershipdues . . . . 1b
o
. E c Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c
e L
= = d Related organizations . . . id
The
w e e Govermment grants (contributions) 1e 59,554,245
=|.
E E f All other contnbutions, gifts, grants, and  1f 11,677
'E,' g similar amounts not included above
= = g Noncash contributions included In
—
"E-E lines 1a-1f $
S S | b TotalAddlines 1a-1f - 59,565,922
@ Business Code
E’ 2a  Prog Serv, IHS & BIA Comp 624100 23,585,405 23,585,405
=
& b Fees & Contracts Gov Agencles 624100 1,107,460 1,107,460
-
x c
E d
— e
&
= f All other program service revenue
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f .- 24,692,865
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest
and other similar amounts) * 309,828 42,026 267,802
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , * 0
5 Royalties .- 0
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental
expenses
c Rental income
or (loss)
d Net rental iIncome or (loss) * 0
(1) Securities (11) Other
7a Gross amount 90,550
from sales of
assets other
than inventory
b Less cost or 231,034
other basis and
sales expenses
Gain or (loss) -140,484
Net gain or (loss) - -140,484 -140,484
8a Gross income from fundraising
a8 events (not including
= $
E of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
L See Part IV, line 18
o a
T
£ b Less direct expenses . . . b
[ c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . . * 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . .* 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoodssold . . b
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . ® 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a QOther 624100 2,326,653 2,326,653
b
d All other revenue
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d
- 2,326,653
12  Total revenue. See Instructions >
86,754,784 27,061,544 127,318

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns
All other organizations must complete column (A ) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D)
Check iIf Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX . . .
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See PartIV, line 21 873,729 873,729
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV,line 22 1,003,582 1,003,582
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16 0
4 Benefits paid to or for members 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 1,229,990 1,005,104 224,886
6 Compensation not Iincluded above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0
7 Other salaries and wages 33,963,187 27,753,507 6,209,680
Pension plan contributions (include section 401 (k) and section
403(b) employer contributions) 1,335,000 1,335,000
9 Other employee benefits 9,822,127 8,118,439 1,703,688
10 Payroll taxes 0
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management 0
b Legal 230,772 230,772
¢ Accounting 0
d Lobbying 14,000 14,000
e Professional fundraising See Part IV, line 17 0
f Investment management fees 0
g Other 10,805,316 9,852,529 952,787
12 Advertising and promotion 35,429 16,248 19,181
13 Office expenses 300,717 226,963 73,754
14 Information technology 298,963 262,963 36,000
15 Rovyalties 0
16 Occupancy 5,801,696 5,065,781 735,915
17  Travel 6,162,866 5,167,405 995,461
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 0
20 Interest 599,360 5,986 593,374
21 Payments to affiliates 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 6,074,766 555,574 5,519,192
23 Insurance 609,279 593 608,686
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24f If line 24f amount exceeds 10% of
line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule O )
a Specilal Projects 749,842 445,483 304,359
b Postage and Shipping 884,958 841,183 43,775
¢ Equipment 1,776,592 1,066,904 709,688
d Supplies 4,849,233 4,565,400 283,833
e
f All other expenses 2,395,990 18,051,582 -15,655,592
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 89,817,394 86,213,955 3,603,439 0
26 Joint costs. Check here & [~ if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete this line only If the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitation

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011)

IEEIEEd Balance Sheet

Page 11

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 345394 1 521,880
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 499,213 2 696,560
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 2,940,968| 3 2,013,507
4 Accounts recelvable, net 2,063,510 4 5,589,643
5 Recelvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and
highest compensated employees Complete PartII of
Schedule L 5 0
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958 (f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) Complete Part II of
“ Schedule L 6 0
E 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 14,391,848 7 14,392,626
ﬁ 8 Inventories for sale or use 231,440 8 214,472
< Prepald expenses and deferred charges 9 541,965
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete 157,216,327
Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 27,265,525 60,773,578 10c 129,950,802
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 18,115,841| 11 15,797,161
12 Investments—other securities See Part IV, line 11 12 0
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 13 0
14 Intangible assets 14 0
15 Other assets See PartIV,line 11 980,522 15 2,334,430
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 100,342,314| 16 172,053,046
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 4,954,503 17 2,168,467
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 1,493,597 19 1,307,688
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
:E 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
= employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 17,460,995| 23 27,261,938
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D L. 11,494,717| 25 6,405,824
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 35,403,812 26 37,143,917
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here & [ and complete lines 27
E through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 58,695,107| 27 127,098,955
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 6,243,395| 28 7,810,174
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here & [~ and complete
E lines 30 through 34.
n |30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-1n or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
% |33 Total net assets or fund balances 64,938,502 33 134,909,129
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 100,342,314| 34 172,053,046

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011)
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI v
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 86,754,784
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 89,817,394
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 -3,062,610
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 64,938,502
5 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)
5 73,033,237
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column
(B)) . . . . . . 6 134,909,129
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII T
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
c If"Yes,”to 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O 2c Yes
d If"Yes”toline 2a or2b, check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued
on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [v" Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separated basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required| 3b Yes
audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2011)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
# Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ™ See separate instructions. Inspection

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Name of the organization
Maniulag Association

Employer identification number

92-0041461

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches section 170(b){(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [T A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T Anorganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 ¥ An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part Il )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety Seesection 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell c¢ | Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Typelll- Other
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that iti1s a Type I, Type Il or Type III supporting organization,
check this box I
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) a person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) a family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) a 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(iii) iv
Type of Ié trze (v) (vi)
(i) ~ organization organization in Did you notify the Is the (vii)
Name of (") (descnbed on I I d organization in organization in
col (1) listed in | p | d Amount of
supported EIN lines 1- 9 above col (1) of your col (1) organize
your governing 5 - support?
organization or IRC section document? support inthe U S
(see
instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction ActNotice, see the Instructions for Form 990

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Page 2

BEETE I Support Schedule for Organizations Described in IRC 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify
under Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

n)
Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do
not include any "unusual
grants ")
Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit
to the organization without
charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 3
The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column
(f)
Public Support. Subtract line 5
from line 4

(a) 2007

(b) 2008

(c) 2009

(d) 2010

(e) 2011

(f) Total

16,233,959

56,521,578

69,887,577

69,702,237

59,565,922

271,911,273

16,233,959

56,521,578

69,887,577

69,702,237

59,565,922

271,911,273

271,911,273

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year

7
8

10

11

12
13

(or fiscal year
beginning in)

(a) 2007

(b) 2008

(c) 2009

(d) 2010

(e) 2011

(f) Total

Amounts from line 4

16,233,959

56,521,578

69,887,577

69,702,237

59,565,922

271,911,273

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources

879,433

549,847

402,414

407,801

309,828

2,549,323

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business Is regularly
carried on

Otherincome (ExplaininPart
IV ) Do not include gain or loss
from the sale of capital

assets

825,596

2,186,169

3,011,765

Total support (Add lines 7
through 10)

277,472,361

Gross recelpts from related activities, etc (See instructions )

[ 22 |

150,497,069

First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public Support Percentage for 2011 (line 6 column (f) divided by line 11 column (f))
Public Support Percentage for 2010 Schedule A, Part1I, line 14

14

98 000 %

15

98 000 %

33 1/3% support test—2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
33 1/3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 or16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b and line 14

1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain

v
.

in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a,16b,or 17a and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization

Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b,17a or 17b, check this box and see

Instructions

L

L
L

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in IRC 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°rfl'ns)ca' year beginning (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (F) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose

3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Addlines 7aand 7b

8 Public Support (Subtract line 7c¢
from line 6 )

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (°rfl'ns)ca' yearbeginning | .y 50507 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (F) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975

c Addlines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support (Add lines 9, 10¢c,
11and12)
14 First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15
16

Public Support Percentage for 2011 (line 8 column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 15

Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17
18
19a

20

Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 17

Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part III, ine 17 18

33 1/39% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
33 1/39% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check a box online 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line
18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a or 19b, check this box and see Instructions >

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 4

Part IV Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanation
required by Part II, ine 10; PartII, ine 17a or 17b; or Part III, ine 12. Also complete this part for any
additional information. (See instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - |

DLN: 93493228007173]

SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
= Complete if the organization is described below.

Department of the Treasu
P v k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. & See separate instructions.

Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities),

then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts -FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B
# Section 527 organizations Complete Part -A only

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IIFA Do not complete Part I-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part II-A
If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part lll

Name of the organization
Maniulag Association

92-0041461

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or
In opposition to candidates for public office in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3 14,000
3 Volunteer hours
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes ¥ No
4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt funtion activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter-0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

Page 2

under section 501(h)).

A Check [~ ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)
B Check [ ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply
.. . . a) Filin b) Affiliated
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures Oréaﬁlzatlgn.s ( )Group
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) Totals Totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1¢c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere s an amount otherthan zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting Y N
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [ No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) Total
beginning in)
2a Lobbying non-taxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))
c Total lobbying expenditures
d Grassroots non-taxable amount
e Grassroots ceilling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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(- 1aeg]:} Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

(a) (b)
Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of

a Volunteers? No

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? No

¢ Media advertisements? No

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? No

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No

i Otheractivities? If "Yes," describe in PartIV Yes 14,000

j Total lines 1c through 11 14,000
2a Did the activities In line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? | No

b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it fille Form 4720 for this year? | No

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).
Yes | No

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1

2 Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2
3 Did the organization agree to carryover lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? 3

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) if BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2 are answered "No” OR if Part III-A, line 3 is
answered “Yes”.

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1

2 Section 162(e) non-deductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a Current year 2a
Carryover from last year 2b
Total 2c

3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year? 4

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions) 5

Part IV Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part|-B, line 4, PartI-C, line 5, and Part II-B, line 1i
Also, complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Return Reference Explanation
Part II-B, Line 11 PartII-B, Line 11 - Other Activities |The lobbying activities are for Capital Clinic Projects for all our
Description service areas
PartI-A,Line 1l PartI-A,Line 1 - Direct and Indirect |The lobbying activities are for Capital Clinic Projects for all our
Political Campaign Activities service areas

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990EZ) 2011
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SCHEDULE D OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Supplemental Financial Statements 201 1

Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 6, 7, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service & Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Maniulag Association
92-0041461

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

u A W N R

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [ Yes

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit [ Yes

™ No

[T No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

[ Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or pleasure) [T Preservation of an historically importantly land area

[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[T Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a-2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during
the taxable year &

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting and enforcing conservation easements during the year &

[T No

7 Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)(1) and 170 (h)(4)(B)(n)? [~ Yes

9 InPart X1V, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

[T No

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, In Part XIV, the text of the footnote to Its financial statements that describes these items

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items

(1) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(i1) Assets included in Form 990, Part X 3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items

4@ Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X -3

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3
items (check all that apply)

a [~ Ppublic exhibition
b [ Scholarly research

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4
Part XIV

Using the organization’s accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection

d [T Loan or exchange programs

e [ Other

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [T Yes [ No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year 1le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No

b If“Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV

Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lne 10.

(a)Current Year (b)Prior Year (c)Two Years Back [(d)Three Years Back| (e)Four Years Back

1a Beginning of year balance 5,412,809 5,217,037 4,869,430

b Contributions 115,896 57,710 164,371

¢ Investment earnings or losses 126,251 138,062 183,236

d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance 5,654,956 5,412,809 5,217,037

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as

a Board designated or quasi-endowment 100000 %

b Permanent endowment &

€ Term endowment

organization by
(i) unrelated organizations

(i) related organizations P e e e e e
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as require

d on Schedule R?

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

Yes | No
3a(i) | Yes
3a(ii) No

3b No

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
Im Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
(a) Cost orother | (b)Cost or other | (c) Accumulated
Description of property basis (Investment) basis (other) depreciation (d) Book value
1a Land 814,933 814,933
b Buildings 141,584,796 15,852,912 125,731,884
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 11,356,248 8,382,475 2,973,773
e Other e e e e e e e e e e e e 3,460,350 3,030,138 430,212
Total. Add lines 1la-1e (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) L3 129,950,802

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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m Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(c) Method of valuation

(b)Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests
Other

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 12) ¥
Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(c) Method of valuation

(a) Description of Investment type (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 13) ¥
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) P

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1 (a) Description of Liability (b) Amount
Federal Income Taxes
Prepaid Deposits 105,600
Line of Credit 254,571
Lease Payable 1,393,381
Accrued Payroll & Related liabilities 4,652,272
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25 ) m 6,405,824

2.Fin 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC740)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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m Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements

Page 4

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) 1
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1 3
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5
6 Investment expenses 6
7 Prior period adjustments 7
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV) 8
9 Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 - 8 9
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10
m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe In Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but notonline 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe In Part XIV) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total Revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI,line12) . . . . 5
m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial
statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe In Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe In Part XIV) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI,line18) . . . . . . 5

1a D e\ Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, PartIlI, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, Part XI, ine 8, Part XII, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XIII, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any
additional information

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

Part X

Part X FIN48 Footnhote

The Assoclation 1s exempt from Income taxes as a non-profit
corporation under Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code and accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been
included 1n the accompanying financial statements Although
Maniilag Association 1s exempt from federal iIncome taxes, any
income derived from unrelated business activities 1s subject to
the requirements of filing Federal Income Tax Form 990-T and a
tax hhability may be determined on these activities Maniilag's
policy Is to report interest and penalties associated with income
taxes as other expense With few exceptions, Maniilaqg is not
subject to audit of its tax returns prior to September 30, 2009
As of September 30, 2012 there were no accrued Interest,
penalties, or uncertain tax positions or unrecognized tax
benefits for which management believes it I1s reasonably
possible that the total amounts of tax contingencies will
significantly increase or decrease within 12 months of the
reporting date

Part XI, Line 8

Part XI, Line 8 Other Changes In
Net Assets or Fund Balances

Fixed Asset added for Prior Year $72978400

Part V, Line 4

endowment fund

PartV, Line 4 Intended uses of the

The endowment fund Is to be used for scholarship purposes
related to training and other resources to equip tribal members
with the skills needed to succeed

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.

Name of the organization

k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions. Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

Maniulag Association
92-0041461
m Charity Care and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a charity care policy? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | Yes
b If"Yes," s 1t a written policy? ib | Yes
2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospitals, indicate which of the following best describes application of the charity
care policy to the various hospitals
I7 Applied uniformly to all hospitals I_ Applied uniformly to most hospitals
I_ Generally taillored to individual hospitals
3 Answerthe following based on the charity care eligibility criteria that applies to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following I1s the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
¥ 100% ™ 1s0% ™ 200% ™ Other %
b Did the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? If
"Yes," indicate which of the following 1s the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | ves
I 200% ™ 250% ™ 300% ™ 350% ™ 400% ™ Other %
c Ifthe organization did not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based criteria for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization uses an asset
test or other threshold, regardless of income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care
4 Did the organization's policy provide free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? . e 4 No
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during
the tax year? 5a No
b If"Yes," did the organization's charity care expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b No
c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c No
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit reportduring the tax year? 6a No
6b If "Yes," did the organization make 1t available to the public? 6b No
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Charity Care and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Charity Care and (a) Number of [ (b} persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit| (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Chanty care at cost (from
Worksheet 1)
b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,
column a)
¢ Costs of other means- tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)
d Total Chanty Care and
Means-Tested Government
Programs
Other Benefits
e Community health mprovement
services and community
benefit operations (from
(Worksheet 4)
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5)
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6)
h Research (from Worksheet 7)

j Total Other Benefits

k

Cash and in-kind contributions
for community benefit (from
Worksheet 8)

Total. Add lines 7d and 7)

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50192T Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building

Page 2

activities.
(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  [|served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1 Physical mprovements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Community support
4 Environmental improvements
Leadership development and training
for community members
Coalition building
Community health iImprovement
advocacy
8 Workforce development
9 Other
10 Total

m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices

1

2
3

a4

0 N O

9a
b

Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 15°? . 1 |[Yes
Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense . . . . . . . . 2 9,131
Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's charity care policy 3
Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt expense
In addition, describe the costing methodology used In determining the amounts reported on lines 2 and 3, and
rationale for including a portion of bad debt amounts as community benefit
Section B. Medicare
Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH andIME) . . . . . 5 1,107,460
Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonline5 . . . . .| 6 1,223,137
Subtract line 6 from line 5 This Is the surplus or (shortfall) . . . . . . . .| 7 -115,677
Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I_ Cost accounting system I_ Cost to charge ratio I7 Other
Section C. Collection Practices
Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? 9a | ves
If "Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b No

(C1iEV] Management Companies and Joint Ventures (see instructions)

(a) Name of entity (b) Description of primary (c) Organization's (d) Officers, directors,
activity of entity profit % or stock trustees, or key

ownership % employees' profit %
or stock ownership%

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock

ownership %

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

(hst In order of size from largest to smallest)

How many hospital facilities did the organization operate during

the tax year? 12

Name and address

|epdsoL pasie o]

o115 g EIpawl ElaUes)

fpdsoy 8 uspiys

[pdsoy Gunama |

Eudsoy 882208 B30

Ay ) Yamesay

8n0Y +7-H3

12y10-43

Other (Describe)

12 Point Hope Clinic
1729 Qalugi Ave
Point Hope, AK 99766

11 Maniilag Health Center
436 5th Ave
Kotzebue, AK 99752

10 Kivalina Chnic
PO Box 8
Kivalina,AK 99750

9 Shungnak Clinic
PO Box 80
Shungnak, AK 99737

8 Selawik Clhinic
PO Box 180
Selawik, AK 99770

7 Noorvik Clinic
PO Box 189
Noorvik, AK 99763

6 Noatak Clinic
PO Box 90
Noatak, AK 99751

5 Kobuk Clinic
PO Box 3
Kobuk, AK 99750

4 Kiana Chnic
PO Box 130
Kiana,AK 99749

3 Deering Clinic
PO Box 23
Deering, AK 99736

2 Buckland Clinic
PO Box 9
Buckland,AK 99727

1 Ambler Clinic
PO Box 110
Ambler, AK 99786

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Point Hope Clinic
Name of Hospital Facility:
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 12

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2011)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1 No

If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community

I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

I_ How data was obtained

I_ The health needs of the community

I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups

g I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet those needs

[-%

=

I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
I_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into

account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the

other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5

If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a |_ Hospital facility’s website

b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility

c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy

I_ Development of a community-wide community benefit plan for the facility

I_ Participation in community-wide community benefit plan

I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

TQ ™0 o n

I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If“No,
explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7

"

Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 |Yes

9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . .+ + + « « « W« 9 |Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 100 0000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
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Facility Information (continued)
Yes | No

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . 10 | Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 200 0000%

If"No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . 11 | Yes

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)

a |7 Income level

b |_ Asset level

c |_ Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |_ Uninsured discount

f |7 Medicaid/Medicare

g |_ State regulation

h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? f e e e e e e e . 12 | Yes
13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? 13 | Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

c I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections
14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial

assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? 14 | Yes
15 Check all of the following collection actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s

policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s

FAP

a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments or arrests

e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
16 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before

making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? 16 | Yes

17

If*Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in question 16 (check all
that apply)

a |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |7 Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital
facility’s financial assistance policy

e |70ther(descr|be|n Part VI)
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Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If*No,” indicate why
a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

b |_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance
19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a |_ The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum

amounts that can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of it's three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No
If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services
provided to that patient?

21 |Yes

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Maniilag Health Center
Name of Hospital Facility:
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 11

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2011)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1 No

If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community

I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

I_ How data was obtained

I_ The health needs of the community

I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups

g I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet those needs

[-%
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I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
I_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into

account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the

other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5

If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a |_ Hospital facility’s website

b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility

c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy

I_ Development of a community-wide community benefit plan for the facility

I_ Participation in community-wide community benefit plan

I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

TQ ™0 o n

I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No,
explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7

"

Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 |Yes

9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . .+ + + « « « W« 9 |Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 100 0000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
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Facility Information (continued)
Yes | No

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . 10 | Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 200 0000%

If"No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . 11 | Yes

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)

a |7 Income level

b |_ Asset level

c |_ Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |_ Uninsured discount

f |7 Medicaid/Medicare

g |_ State regulation

h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? f e e e e e e e . 12 | Yes
13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? 13 | Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

c I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections
14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial

assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? 14 | Yes
15 Check all of the following collection actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s

policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s

FAP

a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments or arrests

e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
16 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before

making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? 16 | Yes

17

If*Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in question 16 (check all
that apply)

a |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |7 Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital
facility’s financial assistance policy

e |70ther(descr|be|n Part VI)
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Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If*No,” indicate why
a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

b |_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance
19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a |_ The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum

amounts that can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of it's three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No
If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services
provided to that patient?

21 |Yes

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Kivalina Clinic
Name of Hospital Facility:
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 10

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2011)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1 No

If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community

I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

I_ How data was obtained

I_ The health needs of the community

I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups

g I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet those needs

[-%

=

I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
I_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into

account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the

other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5

If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a |_ Hospital facility’s website

b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility

c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy

I_ Development of a community-wide community benefit plan for the facility

I_ Participation in community-wide community benefit plan

I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

TQ ™0 o n

I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If“No,
explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7

"

Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 |Yes

9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . .+ + + « « « W« 9 |Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 100 0000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
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Facility Information (continued)
Yes | No

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . 10 | Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 200 0000%

If"No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . 11 | Yes

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)

a |7 Income level

b |_ Asset level

c |_ Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |_ Uninsured discount

f |7 Medicaid/Medicare

g |_ State regulation

h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? f e e e e e e e . 12 | Yes
13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? 13 | Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

c I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections
14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial

assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? 14 | Yes
15 Check all of the following collection actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s

policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s

FAP

a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments or arrests

e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
16 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before

making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? 16 | Yes

17

If*Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in question 16 (check all
that apply)

a |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |7 Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital
facility’s financial assistance policy

e |70ther(descr|be|n Part VI)
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Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If*No,” indicate why
a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

b |_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance
19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a |_ The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum

amounts that can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of it's three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No
If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services
provided to that patient?

21 |Yes

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Shungnak Clinic
Name of Hospital Facility:
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 9

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2011)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1 No

If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community

I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

I_ How data was obtained

I_ The health needs of the community

I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups

g I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet those needs

[-%
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I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
I_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into

account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the

other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5

If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a |_ Hospital facility’s website

b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility

c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy

I_ Development of a community-wide community benefit plan for the facility

I_ Participation in community-wide community benefit plan

I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

TQ ™0 o n

I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If“No,
explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7

"

Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 |Yes

9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . .+ + + « « « W« 9 |Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 100 0000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
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Facility Information (continued)
Yes | No

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . 10 | Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 200 0000%

If"No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . 11 | Yes

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)

a |7 Income level

b |_ Asset level

c |_ Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |_ Uninsured discount

f |7 Medicaid/Medicare

g |_ State regulation

h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? f e e e e e e e . 12 | Yes
13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? 13 | Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

c I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections
14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial

assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? 14 | Yes
15 Check all of the following collection actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s

policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s

FAP

a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments or arrests

e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
16 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before

making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? 16 | Yes

17

If*Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in question 16 (check all
that apply)

a |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |7 Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital
facility’s financial assistance policy

e |70ther(descr|be|n Part VI)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011



Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 6

Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If*No,” indicate why
a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

b |_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance
19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a |_ The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum

amounts that can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of it's three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No
If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services
provided to that patient?

21 |Yes

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Selawik Clinic
Name of Hospital Facility:
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 8

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2011)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1 No

If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community

I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

I_ How data was obtained

I_ The health needs of the community

I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups

g I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet those needs

[-%
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I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
I_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into

account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the

other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5

If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a |_ Hospital facility’s website

b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility

c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy

I_ Development of a community-wide community benefit plan for the facility

I_ Participation in community-wide community benefit plan

I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

TQ ™0 o n

I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If“No,
explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7

"

Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 |Yes

9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . .+ + + « « « W« 9 |Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 100 0000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
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Facility Information (continued)
Yes | No

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . 10 | Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 200 0000%

If"No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . 11 | Yes

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)

a |7 Income level

b |_ Asset level

c |_ Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |_ Uninsured discount

f |7 Medicaid/Medicare

g |_ State regulation

h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? f e e e e e e e . 12 | Yes
13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? 13 | Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

c I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections
14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial

assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? 14 | Yes
15 Check all of the following collection actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s

policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s

FAP

a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments or arrests

e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
16 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before

making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? 16 | Yes

17

If*Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in question 16 (check all
that apply)

a |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |7 Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital
facility’s financial assistance policy

e |70ther(descr|be|n Part VI)
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Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If*No,” indicate why
a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

b |_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance
19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a |_ The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum

amounts that can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of it's three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No
If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services
provided to that patient?

21 |Yes

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Noorvik Clinic
Name of Hospital Facility:
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 7

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2011)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1 No

If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community

I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

I_ How data was obtained

I_ The health needs of the community

I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups

g I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet those needs
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I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
I_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into

account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the

other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5

If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a |_ Hospital facility’s website

b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility

c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy

I_ Development of a community-wide community benefit plan for the facility

I_ Participation in community-wide community benefit plan

I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

TQ ™0 o n

I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If“No,
explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7

"

Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 |Yes

9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . .+ + + « « « W« 9 |Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 100 0000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
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Facility Information (continued)
Yes | No

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . 10 | Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 200 0000%

If"No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . 11 | Yes

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)

a |7 Income level

b |_ Asset level

c |_ Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |_ Uninsured discount

f |7 Medicaid/Medicare

g |_ State regulation

h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? f e e e e e e e . 12 | Yes
13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? 13 | Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

c I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections
14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial

assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? 14 | Yes
15 Check all of the following collection actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s

policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s

FAP

a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments or arrests

e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
16 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before

making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? 16 | Yes

17

If*Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in question 16 (check all
that apply)

a |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |7 Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital
facility’s financial assistance policy

e |70ther(descr|be|n Part VI)
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Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If*No,” indicate why
a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

b |_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance
19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a |_ The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum

amounts that can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of it's three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No
If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services
provided to that patient?

21 |Yes

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Noatak Clinic
Name of Hospital Facility:
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 6

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2011)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1 No

If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community

I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

I_ How data was obtained

I_ The health needs of the community

I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups

g I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet those needs
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I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
I_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into

account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the

other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5

If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a |_ Hospital facility’s website

b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility

c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy

I_ Development of a community-wide community benefit plan for the facility

I_ Participation in community-wide community benefit plan

I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

TQ ™0 o n

I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If“No,
explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7

"

Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 |Yes

9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . .+ + + « « « W« 9 |Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 100 0000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
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Facility Information (continued)
Yes | No

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . 10 | Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 200 0000%

If"No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . 11 | Yes

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)

a |7 Income level

b |_ Asset level

c |_ Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |_ Uninsured discount

f |7 Medicaid/Medicare

g |_ State regulation

h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? f e e e e e e e . 12 | Yes
13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? 13 | Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

c I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections
14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial

assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? 14 | Yes
15 Check all of the following collection actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s

policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s

FAP

a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments or arrests

e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
16 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before

making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? 16 | Yes

17

If*Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in question 16 (check all
that apply)

a |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |7 Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital
facility’s financial assistance policy

e |70ther(descr|be|n Part VI)
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Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If*No,” indicate why
a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

b |_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance
19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a |_ The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum

amounts that can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of it's three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No
If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services
provided to that patient?

21 |Yes

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Kobuk Clinic
Name of Hospital Facility:
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 5

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2011)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1 No

If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community

I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

I_ How data was obtained

I_ The health needs of the community

I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups

g I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet those needs
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I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
I_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into

account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the

other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5

If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a |_ Hospital facility’s website

b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility

c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy

I_ Development of a community-wide community benefit plan for the facility

I_ Participation in community-wide community benefit plan

I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

TQ ™0 o n

I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If“No,
explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7

"

Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 |Yes

9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . .+ + + « « « W« 9 |Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 100 0000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
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Facility Information (continued)
Yes | No

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . 10 | Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 200 0000%

If"No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . 11 | Yes

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)

a |7 Income level

b |_ Asset level

c |_ Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |_ Uninsured discount

f |7 Medicaid/Medicare

g |_ State regulation

h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? f e e e e e e e . 12 | Yes
13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? 13 | Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

c I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections
14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial

assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? 14 | Yes
15 Check all of the following collection actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s

policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s

FAP

a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments or arrests

e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
16 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before

making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? 16 | Yes

17

If*Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in question 16 (check all
that apply)

a |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |7 Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital
facility’s financial assistance policy

e |70ther(descr|be|n Part VI)
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Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If*No,” indicate why
a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

b |_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance
19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a |_ The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum

amounts that can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of it's three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No
If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services
provided to that patient?

21 |Yes

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Kiana Clinic
Name of Hospital Facility:
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 4

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2011)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1 No

If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community

I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

I_ How data was obtained

I_ The health needs of the community

I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups

g I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet those needs

[-%
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I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
I_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into

account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the

other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5

If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a |_ Hospital facility’s website

b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility

c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy

I_ Development of a community-wide community benefit plan for the facility

I_ Participation in community-wide community benefit plan

I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

TQ ™0 o n

I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If“No,
explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7

"

Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 |Yes

9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . .+ + + « « « W« 9 |Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 100 0000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
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Facility Information (continued)
Yes | No

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . 10 | Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 200 0000%

If"No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . 11 | Yes

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)

a |7 Income level

b |_ Asset level

c |_ Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |_ Uninsured discount

f |7 Medicaid/Medicare

g |_ State regulation

h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? f e e e e e e e . 12 | Yes
13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? 13 | Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

c I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections
14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial

assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? 14 | Yes
15 Check all of the following collection actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s

policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s

FAP

a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments or arrests

e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
16 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before

making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? 16 | Yes

17

If*Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in question 16 (check all
that apply)

a |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |7 Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital
facility’s financial assistance policy

e |70ther(descr|be|n Part VI)
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Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If*No,” indicate why
a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

b |_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance
19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a |_ The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum

amounts that can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of it's three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No
If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services
provided to that patient?

21 |Yes

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Deering Clinic
Name of Hospital Facility:
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 3

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2011)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1 No

If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community

I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

I_ How data was obtained

I_ The health needs of the community

I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups

g I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet those needs
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I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
I_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into

account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the

other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5

If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a |_ Hospital facility’s website

b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility

c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy

I_ Development of a community-wide community benefit plan for the facility

I_ Participation in community-wide community benefit plan

I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

TQ ™0 o n

I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If“No,
explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7

"

Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 |Yes

9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . .+ + + « « « W« 9 |Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 100 0000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
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Facility Information (continued)
Yes | No

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . 10 | Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 200 0000%

If"No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . 11 | Yes

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)

a |7 Income level

b |_ Asset level

c |_ Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |_ Uninsured discount

f |7 Medicaid/Medicare

g |_ State regulation

h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? f e e e e e e e . 12 | Yes
13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? 13 | Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

c I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections
14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial

assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? 14 | Yes
15 Check all of the following collection actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s

policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s

FAP

a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments or arrests

e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
16 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before

making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? 16 | Yes

17

If*Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in question 16 (check all
that apply)

a |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |7 Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital
facility’s financial assistance policy

e |70ther(descr|be|n Part VI)
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Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If*No,” indicate why
a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

b |_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance
19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a |_ The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum

amounts that can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of it's three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No
If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services
provided to that patient?

21 |Yes

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Buckland Clinic
Name of Hospital Facility:
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 2

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2011)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1 No

If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community

I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

I_ How data was obtained

I_ The health needs of the community

I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups

g I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet those needs
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I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
I_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into

account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the

other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5

If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a |_ Hospital facility’s website

b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility

c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy

I_ Development of a community-wide community benefit plan for the facility

I_ Participation in community-wide community benefit plan

I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

TQ ™0 o n

I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If“No,
explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7

"

Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 |Yes

9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . .+ + + « « « W« 9 |Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 100 0000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
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Facility Information (continued)
Yes | No

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . 10 | Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 200 0000%

If"No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . 11 | Yes

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)

a |7 Income level

b |_ Asset level

c |_ Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |_ Uninsured discount

f |7 Medicaid/Medicare

g |_ State regulation

h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? f e e e e e e e . 12 | Yes
13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? 13 | Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

c I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections
14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial

assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? 14 | Yes
15 Check all of the following collection actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s

policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s

FAP

a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments or arrests

e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
16 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before

making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? 16 | Yes

17

If*Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in question 16 (check all
that apply)

a |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |7 Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital
facility’s financial assistance policy

e |70ther(descr|be|n Part VI)
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Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If*No,” indicate why
a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

b |_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance
19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a |_ The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum

amounts that can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of it's three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No
If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services
provided to that patient?

21 |Yes

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011



Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 4

Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Ambler Clinic
Name of Hospital Facility:
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 1

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2011)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1

If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community

I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

I_ How data was obtained

I_ The health needs of the community

I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups

g I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet those needs
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I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
I_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20 ____

3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3

4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4

5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5

If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)

a |_ Hospital facility’s website
b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy

I_ Development of a community-wide community benefit plan for the facility

I_ Participation in community-wide community benefit plan

I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

TQ ™0 o n

I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If“No,
explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7

"

Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 |Yes

9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . .+ + + « « « W« 9 |Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 100 0000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Facility Information (continued)
Yes | No

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . 10 | Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 200 0000%

If"No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . 11 | Yes

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)

a |7 Income level

b |_ Asset level

c |_ Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |_ Uninsured discount

f |7 Medicaid/Medicare

g |_ State regulation

h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? f e e e e e e e . 12 | Yes
13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? 13 | Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

c I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections
14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial

assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? 14 | Yes
15 Check all of the following collection actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s

policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s

FAP

a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments or arrests

e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
16 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before

making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? 16 | Yes

17

If*Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in question 16 (check all
that apply)

a |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |7 Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital
facility’s financial assistance policy

e |70ther(descr|be|n Part VI)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If*No,” indicate why
a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

b |_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance
19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a |_ The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum

amounts that can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of it's three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No
If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services
provided to that patient?

21 |Yes

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(hst In order of size from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 1

Name and address Type of Facility (Describe)

1 Utugqunaat Inaat-Long Term Care Facility A long term care nursing wing co-located with the Maniilaq
PO Box 256 Health Center in Kotzebue, AK The Elder
Kotzebue, AK 99752

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a,and 7, PartII, PartIII, ines 4,8, and 9b, and Part
V, Section B, lines 13, 3,4, 5c¢,61,7,9,10,11h,13g,15e,16e,17¢e,18d,19d, 20, and 21

2 Community health needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves,
In addition to any community health needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization Is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

Part VI - States Where Community
Benefit Report Filed

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Page 8

Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI - Explanation Of How
O rganization Furthers Its Exempt

Purpose

Maniilaq I1s the sole provider of Health and Social Services In
the region New and expanded facilities provide space for health
services expansions and improved services (1 e New skilled
nursing facilities, physical therapy suite, expanded/specialty

services)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Page 8

Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI - Community Information

portion of budget

Serve residents in 12 communities of large geographically
remote region Each ofthe 12 clinics are located in each
community Manilaq utilizes itinerate providers Maniilaq
funded patient travel to allow correct level of care Is significant

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Page 8

Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI - Patient Education of
Eligibility for Assistance

P atients are informed during the time of Registration Financial
counselors assist with applications for
Medicaid/Medicare Shding fee scale for eligibility (income

based)
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI - Needs Assessment

[The Board of Directors I1s a community based board, which
meets every 2 months Patient Surveys Health indicators such

as In Regional Profile
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Page 8

Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 9

Services

PartV, Line 21 - Charge Patients
IAmount Equal Gross Charge for

Non-Beneficiary/Beneficiary patients without a payer and who
are ineligible for discounted services are billed for full charge of

services

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltly - 8

Services

PartV, Line 21 - Charge Patients
IAmount Equal Gross Charge for

Non-Beneficiary/Beneficiary patients without a payer and who
are ineligible for discounted services are billed for full charge of

services

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 7

Services

PartV, Line 21 - Charge Patients
IAmount Equal Gross Charge for

Non-Beneficiary/Beneficiary patients without a payer and who
are ineligible for discounted services are billed for full charge of

services
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltly - 6

Services

PartV, Line 21 - Charge Patients
IAmount Equal Gross Charge for

Non-Beneficiary/Beneficiary patients without a payer and who
are ineligible for discounted services are billed for full charge of

services
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 5

Services

PartV, Line 21 - Charge Patients
IAmount Equal Gross Charge for

Non-Beneficiary/Beneficiary patients without a payer and who
are ineligible for discounted services are billed for full charge of

services
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltly - 4

Services

PartV, Line 21 - Charge Patients
IAmount Equal Gross Charge for

Non-Beneficiary/Beneficiary patients without a payer and who
are ineligible for discounted services are billed for full charge of

services

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 3

Services

PartV, Line 21 - Charge Patients
IAmount Equal Gross Charge for

Non-Beneficiary/Beneficiary patients without a payer and who
are ineligible for discounted services are billed for full charge of

services
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltly - 2

Services

PartV, Line 21 - Charge Patients
IAmount Equal Gross Charge for

Non-Beneficiary/Beneficiary patients without a payer and who
are ineligible for discounted services are billed for full charge of

services
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 12

Services

PartV, Line 21 - Charge Patients
IAmount Equal Gross Charge for

Non-Beneficiary/Beneficiary patients without a payer and who
are ineligible for discounted services are billed for full charge of

services
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 11

Services

PartV, Line 21 - Charge Patients
IAmount Equal Gross Charge for

Non-Beneficiary/Beneficiary patients without a payer and who
are ineligible for discounted services are billed for full charge of

services
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 10

Services

PartV, Line 21 - Charge Patients
IAmount Equal Gross Charge for

Non-Beneficiary/Beneficiary patients without a payer and who
are ineligible for discounted services are billed for full charge of

services
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 1

Services

PartV, Line 21 - Charge Patients
IAmount Equal Gross Charge for

Non-Beneficiary/Beneficiary patients without a payer and who
are ineligible for discounted services are billed for full charge of

services
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 9

PartV, Line 19d - Other Billing
Determination of Individuals Without

Insurance

Charges established or published using standard charge rates
adjusted for geological differences Sliding fee schedule used
based on percentage of FPL Native beneficiary status for
adjusting charges to qualified Alaskan Natives/ American

Indians
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltly - 8

PartV, Line 19d - Other Billing
Determination of Individuals Without

Insurance

Charges established or published using standard charge rates
adjusted for geological differences Sliding fee schedule used
based on percentage of FPL Native beneficiary status for
adjusting charges to qualified Alaskan Natives/ American

Indians
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 7

PartV, Line 19d - Other Billing
Determination of Individuals Without

Insurance

Charges established or published using standard charge rates
adjusted for geological differences Sliding fee schedule used
based on percentage of FPL Native beneficiary status for
adjusting charges to qualified Alaskan Natives/ American

Indians

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltly - 6

PartV, Line 19d - Other Billing
Determination of Individuals Without

Insurance

Charges established or published using standard charge rates
adjusted for geological differences Sliding fee schedule used
based on percentage of FPL Native beneficiary status for
adjusting charges to qualified Alaskan Natives/ American

Indians

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 5

PartV, Line 19d - Other Billing
Determination of Individuals Without

Insurance

Charges established or published using standard charge rates
adjusted for geological differences Sliding fee schedule used
based on percentage of FPL Native beneficiary status for
adjusting charges to qualified Alaskan Natives/ American

Indians

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltly - 4

PartV, Line 19d - Other Billing
Determination of Individuals Without

Insurance

Charges established or published using standard charge rates
adjusted for geological differences Sliding fee schedule used
based on percentage of FPL Native beneficiary status for
adjusting charges to qualified Alaskan Natives/ American

Indians

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 3

PartV, Line 19d - Other Billing
Determination of Individuals Without

Insurance

Charges established or published using standard charge rates
adjusted for geological differences Sliding fee schedule used
based on percentage of FPL Native beneficiary status for
adjusting charges to qualified Alaskan Natives/ American

Indians

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltly - 2

PartV, Line 19d - Other Billing
Determination of Individuals Without

Insurance

Charges established or published using standard charge rates
adjusted for geological differences Sliding fee schedule used
based on percentage of FPL Native beneficiary status for
adjusting charges to qualified Alaskan Natives/ American

Indians

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 12

PartV, Line 19d - Other Billing
Determination of Individuals Without

Insurance

Charges established or published using standard charge rates
adjusted for geological differences Sliding fee schedule used
based on percentage of FPL Native beneficiary status for
adjusting charges to qualified Alaskan Natives/ American

Indians

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 11

PartV, Line 19d - Other Billing
Determination of Individuals Without

Insurance

Charges established or published using standard charge rates
adjusted for geological differences Sliding fee schedule used
based on percentage of FPL Native beneficiary status for
adjusting charges to qualified Alaskan Natives/ American

Indians

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 10

PartV, Line 19d - Other Billing
Determination of Individuals Without

Insurance

Charges established or published using standard charge rates
adjusted for geological differences Sliding fee schedule used
based on percentage of FPL Native beneficiary status for
adjusting charges to qualified Alaskan Natives/ American

Indians

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 1

PartV, Line 19d - Other Billing
Determination of Individuals Without

Insurance

Charges established or published using standard charge rates
adjusted for geological differences Sliding fee schedule used
based on percentage of FPL Native beneficiary status for
adjusting charges to qualified Alaskan Natives/ American

Indians

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 9

PartV,Line 17e - Other Actions

ITook Before Any Collection Actions

Send notice with bills/invoices
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltly - 8

PartV,Line 17e - Other Actions

ITook Before Any Collection Actions

Send notice with bills/invoices

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 7

PartV,Line 17e - Other Actions

ITook Before Any Collection Actions

Send notice with bills/invoices

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltly - 6

PartV,Line 17e - Other Actions

ITook Before Any Collection Actions

Send notice with bills/invoices

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 5

PartV,Line 17e - Other Actions

ITook Before Any Collection Actions

Send notice with bills/invoices

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltly - 4

PartV,Line 17e - Other Actions

ITook Before Any Collection Actions

Send notice with bills/invoices
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 3

PartV,Line 17e - Other Actions

ITook Before Any Collection Actions

Send notice with bills/invoices

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltly - 2

PartV,Line 17e - Other Actions

ITook Before Any Collection Actions

Send notice with bills/invoices

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 12

PartV,Line 17e - Other Actions

ITook Before Any Collection Actions

Send notice with bills/invoices

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 11

PartV,Line 17e - Other Actions

ITook Before Any Collection Actions

Send notice with bills/invoices

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 10

PartV,Line 17e - Other Actions

ITook Before Any Collection Actions

Send notice with bills/invoices

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 1

PartV,Line 17e - Other Actions

ITook Before Any Collection Actions

Send notice with bills/invoices

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

PartIII,Line 8 - Explanation Of Maniilaq files the Method E cost report that utilizes an ancillary
! cost ratio to develop costs for Medicare apportionment

Shortfall As Community Benefit
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Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

PartIII,Line 4 - Bad Debt Expense IAccounts Recelvable Accounts recelvable represents
recelvables for services provided at the Maniillag Health Center
IAmounts are due from Medicaid, Medicare, third-party
insurance carriers, and individuals and reported net of allowance
for uncollectible accounts of $5,589,64 3, which includes an
allowance of $2,861,880 Maniilag has amounts due from
granting agencies of $2,013,507, interest receivable of
$39,895 and other recelvables 0f$12,180
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SCthUlEI OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, 201 1
Governments and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury B Attach to Form 990 P ;
Internal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Maniilag Assoclation

92-0041461

m General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and

the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance?. . . . . . . . . - s e e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥ Yes ™ No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to

Form 990, Part IV, line 21 for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Check this box If no one recipient received more than $5,000. Use
Part IV and Schedule I-1 (Form 990) If additional spaceisneeded. . . . . . + « + v v & & 4 4 w4 w e e e e e . N

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization section grant cash valuation non-cash assistance| orassistance
or government If applicable assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)

See Additional Data Table

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed inthelinel table. . . . . . .+ . .+ + .+« « .+ « « . . | 13

3 Enter total number of other organizations listedinthelinel table. . . . . .+ . + .+ + + o & & & 4 4w e a e e e . 1

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) 2011



Schedule I (Form 990) 2011 Page 2

m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Use Schedule I-1 (Form 990) If additional space Is needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance (b)Number of (c)Amount of (d)Amount of (e)Method of valuation (book,| (f)Description of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)
(1) Tnbal TANF Chients Public 198 1,003,582

Part IV Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part I, ine 2, and any other additional information.

Identifier Return Reference Explanation

Grantmaker's Description The planning department applies for grant awards that may benefit programs or individuals within the Maniilag service area
of How Grants are Used All grants are provisioned and monitored In accordance with the grant agreement and compliance requirements

Schedule I (Form 990) 2011




Additional Data

Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

Software ID:
Software Version:

Name:

2011v1.5

11000144

EIN: 92-0041461

Manilag Associlation

Return to Form

I(a) Name and address| (b) EIN (c) IRC Code (d) Amount of | (e) Amount of | (f) Method of | (g) Description | (h) Purpose of
of organization section cash grant non-cash valuation of grant
or government If applicable assistance (book, FMV, non-cash or assistance
appraisal, assistance
other)

WH Pacific Inc300
West 31st Avenue 0 Contract work
Anchorage, AK 152,799 for IRR
99503
Shungnak IRAPO
Box 73064 0 Village
Shungnak, AK 212,123 Initiatives
99773




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and (b) EIN (c) IRC Code |(d) Amount of| (e) Amount of | (f) Method of | (g) Description | (h) Purpose of
address of section cash grant non-cash valuation of grant
organization If applicable assistance (book, FMV, non-cash or assistance

or government appraisal, assistance

other)

Noorvik IRA
CouncilPO Box

Village
209 0 Initiatives
Noorvik, AK 34,650
99763
Native Village of
'?ELad\A,f;kSQ North 92- o Village
Selawk, AK 0049770 72,654 Initiative
99770




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and

(b) EIN

(c) IRC Code

(d) Amount of

(e) Amount of

(f) Method of

(g) Description

(h) Purpose of

Noatak, AK 99761

address of section cash grant non-cash valuation of grant
organization If applicable assistance (book, FMV, non-cash or assistance
or government appraisal, assistance
other)
Native Village of Pt
HopePO Box 109 Village
Point Hope, AK 40,450 Initiatives
99760
Native Village of
NoatakPO Box 89 Village
34,300 Initiatives




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and (b) EIN (c) IRC Code |(d) Amount of| (e) Amount of | (f) Method of | (g) Description | (h) Purpose of
address of section cash grant non-cash valuation of grant
organization If applicable assistance (book, FMV, non-cash or assistance

or government appraisal, assistance

other)

Native Village of
KotzebuePO Box

92- Village
296 0
Kotzebue, AK 0060128 70,425 Initiatives
99752
Native Village of
KobukP O Box 0 Village
51039 24,525 Initiatives

Kobuk,AK 99751




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and (b) EIN (c) IRC Code |(d) Amount of| (e) Amount of | (f) Method of | (g) Description | (h) Purpose of
address of section cash grant non-cash valuation of grant
organization If applicable assistance (book, FMV, non-cash or assistance

or government appraisal, assistance

other)
Native Village of
KianaPO Box 69 006179320 0 Inlt\llaltl:sgz
Kiana, AK 99749 33,835
Native Village of
AmblerPO Box 47 0 Imt\lla't':sgz
Ambler,AK 99786 31,330




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

I(a) Name and address

(b) EIN

(c) IRC Code

(d) Amount of

(e) Amount of

(f) Method of

(g) Description

(h) Purpose of

Kivalina,AK 99750

of organization section cash grant non-cash valuation of grant
or government If applicable assistance (book, FMV, non-cash or assistance
appraisal, assistance
other)

Kobuk Traditional Village
CounPO Box 51039
Kobuk, AK 99751 10,550 Initiatives
Kivalina IRA
CouncilPO Box Village
50051 97,173 Initiatives




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and

(b) EIN

(c) IRC Code

(d) Amount of

(e) Amount of

(f) Method of

(g) Description

(h) Purpose of

address of section cash grant non-cash valuation of grant
organization If applicable assistance (book, FMV, non-cash or assistance
or government appraisal, assistance
other)

Deering IRA
CouncilPO Box Village
36089 25,065 Initiatives
Deering, AK 99736
Buckland IRA
Council10 Virginia Village
Ave Initiatives
Buckland, AK 33,850

99727
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

2011

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, -
Department of the Treasury Part IV, question 23. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. I+ See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization
Maniulag Association

92-0041461

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

9

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement orprovision of all the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply

I Compensation committee [T Written employment contract
I_ Compensation survey or study
[ Approval by the board or compensation committee

[T Independent compensation consultant
[T Form 990 of other organizations

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regs section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib | Yes
2 Yes
4a No
4b No
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 No
8 No
9 No

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2011



Schedule J (Form 990) 2011 Page 2

Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use Schedule J-1 if additional space needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, columns (D) and (E) for that individual

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns| (F) Compensation
. (i) Bonus & (i) Other other deferred benefits (B)Y(1)-(D) reported In prior
corT(1l)eE:js§|on Incentive reportable compensation Form 990 or

P compensation compensation Form 990-EZ

(1) Paul Hansen ((.'.)) 165,741 8,248 8,679 182,668

(2) Patricia Clancy ((III)) 191,334 25,000 10,774 8,162 235,270

(3) Nathan Kotch Jr ((.'.)) 171,360 9,105 18,521 198,986

(4) Lucy Nelson ((.'.)) 178,120 8,999 10,815 197,934

(5) Kohhei Nakagawa ((III)) 182,285 25,000 10,728 22,984 240,997

(6) Juha Siciha ((I'I)) 198,376 25,000 9,295 232,671

(7) Ian Erlich ((III)) 343,293 12,500 16,908 372,701

(8) Erick Torres- 0] 205,647 10,273 8,162 224,082

Semprit (1)

(9) Ella Derbyshire ((III)) 254,395 7,500 12,500 6,449 280,844

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011



Schedule J (Form 990) 2011

Page 3

.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, ines 1a, 1b, 4c, 5a,5b, 6a,6b, 7, and 8 Also complete this part for any additional information

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 1

Name of the organization

Maniulag Association

Employer identification number

92-0041461

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part
VI, Line 19

Form 990, Part V|, Line 19 OCther Organization
Documents Publicly Available

Upon request

Form 990, Part
VI, Line 15b

Form 990, Part V|, Line 15b Compensation
Review and Approval Process for Officers and
Key Employees

In accordance w ith personnel policy, each I'd has a range and step
amount for experience and the HR department determines the amount for
each via executive committee meetings

Form 990, Part
VI, Line 12¢

Form 990, Part V|, Line 12¢ Explanation of
Monitoring and Enforcement of Conflicts

Officers, Directors and employees are required to review annually Any
violations are reported to the HR department and dealt with In that manner

Form 990, Part
VI, Line 11

Form 990, Part VI, Line 11 Form 990 Review
Process

The return Is review ed by the Executive Director before it 1s filed
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

= Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. 20 1 1
= Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury Open to P_ublic
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Maniulag Association

92-0041461
IEEEIREHl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()]
Name, address, and EIN of disregarded entity Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Total iIncome End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.)

(9)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] Section 512(b)(13)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling controlled
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity organization
Yes No
(1) Tupqich Elder Apartment Inc
PO Box 256 Elder Housing AK 501(c)(3) 7 Manilaq Association Yes

Kotzebue, AK 99752
20-0736815

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2011



Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 Page 2

EETSEi#d Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

h i j
(a) (b) Léz)a| (d) (e) U] (9) D|spr£)p3t|onate Code(\l)—UBI Gen(eJr)aI or
Name, address, and EIN PAmary actvity domicile Direct controlling Predominant income Share of total Share of end-of- allocations? amount In box 20 of | managing (k)
of (state or entity (related, unrelated, income year Schedule K-1 partner? Percentage
related organization forenan excluded from tax assets (Form 1065) ownership
countg ) under sections 512-
ry 514)
Yes No Yes No
(1) Mannlaq Services LLC
1700 Seventh Avenue g hiracting AK |N/A Related 41,936 7,549 No No 49 000 %
Suite 2100
Seattle, WA 98101
77-0671852

- 1i#A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because It had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

(a) (b) ©) (d) (e) chare X ool (9) (h)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Prmary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Income Share of Percentage
(state or entity (C corp, S corp, end-of-year ownership
foreign or trust) assets
country)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011



Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, 35A, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 iIf any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III orIV Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b No
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c No
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) 1le No
f Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1f No
g Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1g No
h Exchange of assets with related organization(s) ih No
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1j No
k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1k No
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) 1l No
m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) im No
n Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) in No
o Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1o No

Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses ip No
q Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1q No
r Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) ir No

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (©) (d)
Transaction Method of determining amount
Name of other organization Amount involved
type(a-r) involved
(1)
(2)
3)
(4)
(5)
(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011



Schedule R (Form 990) 2011

Page 4

IEEITEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross
revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (9) (h) (O] 6)]
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal domicile Predominant Are all (f Share of Disproprtionate allocations? Code V—UBI General or
entity (state or income(related, partners Share of end-of-year amount In box managing (k)
foreign unrelated, section total iIncome assets 20 of Schedule K-1| partner? Percentage
country) excluded from 501(c)(3) (Form 1065) ownership
tax under organizations?
sections 512-
514)
Yes No Yes No Yes | No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011



Schedule R (Form 990) 2011

Page B

.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
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Members of the Board of Direchrs
Maniilaq Association
Kotzebue, Alaska

Lacies and Gentismen:

We have audited the accompanying basic financlal siafements of Maniliag Aesociation ag of and for the
year endsd Sepiernber 30, 2012, as listed In the wble of conterts. Thess financial sistements are the
respongibliity of Manillag Associations’ management. Our responsibiiity ie to express an opinion on thess
financial staterments based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with sudiing standards ganerally accepted in the Unitad States of
America end the standards applicable o finenclal audits contained in Governmenial Audiing Standards
issuad by the Compiroller Generaf of the United Stafes. Those standards require thst we plan and
perform the audit to obtain ressonsble essurance sbout whether the financisl stetements are free of
matenial missiatement. An audit includes examining, on & test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financlal stetements. An audit atso Includes assessing the accounting principies
usad and significan! estimales made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonabie basls for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statemants referrad o ahove present fairly, In all meterial respacts, the ret
assels of Maniiiaq Association as of September 30, 2012, and the changes in net assels and s cssh
fiows for tha year then ended in conformily with accounting principies generally acoapted in the Unlted
States of America.

in accordance with Govermnment Auditing Standards, we have also lssued & report deted June 28, 2013,
on eur consideration of Menliiag Associstion’s intemal control over financial reporting and on our tests of
its compliance with certaln provisions of laws, reguistions, contracts and grant agreements and other
matiers. The burpose of that report is to deacribe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reposting and compllance and the results of that testing, and net % provide an opinion on the Internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an intagra! part of an audit performed in
accordsnce with Govemmenial Auditng Standards and ehould be considerad in assessing the results of
our sudit.

428 3 Sirms! Suite 500 Anchorags, Alasks 98507 Phore BOr-274-2092 Fax BOF-274-2833
fiizes b Juneaw and Socidoing A Professional Corporation



Members of the Board of Directors
Manifiag Association

The Management's D&cuaahandﬁmlysismpagmﬁ!hmugh&mnotaraquhadpartcfﬂmbasic
financial stateenis but are supplementary information required by Governmental Accouniing Standards
Board. We hava applied certaln limited procedures to the supplementary information In accordance with
eudiing stendards gensrafly sccepted in the United Blates of Americs, which consisied of inquiries of
management about the methods of prepering the irformation and comparing the information for consiatancy
with management's responses o our inqulties, the baslc financial stztements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audlt of the basic financial statements, We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information beaemﬂwamnihdprmadumsdanatpmideuswimsqmmmb
axpress =n opinlon or provide any asgurance,

Our audlt was conducted for the purpese of forming an opinion on the basic financlal statermernds 28 & whols.
The sccompanying comblning finenola! schedules, Schedula of Expendiures of Federal Awands and
Schsdulaof%ﬁnandal.&&hme,nlﬁaﬂhh@i@ﬂm,mmhmd
additionel enalysis and are not a required pert of the bask financial siztoments. The Schedule of
Expenditures of Fedeml Awsnds is required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133,
Audtis of Stades, Local Governments, and Nonprofit Organizations and the Schedule of State Financial
Assiatance Is required by the Stale of Algska Office of Mansgemant and Budget, Stats of Aleske Audt
Guide and Compliance Suppiernont for Sisle Single Audits. Such information s the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relstes directly to the undarlying accounting and othsr records used
{0 prepare the financial statements. The information has besn aubjected to the aiditing procedures applied
in the audt of the financisl stetements and certaln sddiional procedures, inciding comparing and
reconofing such information directly to the undsrlying acoounting and other records used fo prepare the
financial sistements or o the finencial sistemants themaelves, and other addiional procedures in
accondance with suditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, The
accomperying combining and individual fund financial statements, Scheduis of Expenditures of Federm
Awesds and Schedule of Stete Financial Assistance are fairly stated in all materiel respects in relstion to the
financial etetements as & whole.

. , Fod

Anchorage, Alasks
Jume 28, 2013




VIANHIELAQ ASSOCIATION
Management’s Discussion and Analysis.
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Our discussion and analysis of Maniilaq Association’s financial performance provides an
overview of the Maniilag Association’s Snancial sctiviies for the fiscal vear ended on
September 30, 2012. Please read i in conjunction with the Associstion’s financial statements
that follow this analysis,

The Maniilaq Association represents twelve federally-recognized tribes located within our
wﬁwthar&wmAlmk&mAsmiaﬁonmmmgmmmmakh, social and elderly
services for abowt 6,500 people. Additionslly, Maniilaq coordinates tribel snd traditional
assistance programs, as well as environmental and subsistence protection services. With
approximately 600 in its workforce, Maniilag Association is also the largest employer in owr
service areg.

The Boerd of Directors consists of twelve full-time members, each of whom is elected to a three-
year term by the Tribal Councils of his/her respective community. One representative from the
Tribal Council of each of the twelve communities form the Maniilaq Association govemning
body.

The Association is a not-for-profit entity which relies on federal, state and private grant
resoma,ﬁﬁ;ﬂpartybﬂlhgstocustommmdotherinmmefmmppom'Iheselypesnf
revmmamuwdmsuppnﬁthepmmofthaAssmiaﬁon,wbinhistopmﬁdeﬂihaLhealth,
social and elderly services,

The Financial Accounting Standards Board prescribes the financial reporting of the Association.
The State of Alaska’s Auditors Office maintains copies of sudited financial statements,

Essues Facing the Association

Mmhmf&cﬁgtﬁe%ucﬁﬁmﬂmﬁwﬂdmﬁhmﬁeﬁﬂub&m&hiﬁﬁmﬁﬂ
position on the long term. Among those issuss are:

¢ Decreased revenue sources from federal, state and private agencies end other income
sources

e Risks related to Medicare and Medicaid Refmburssment

= High cost of living

# Labor shortages and concem about retaining and recraiting healtheare professionals in
Physicians and Registered Nurses and in other healthoare related fields

* Increasing employee and emploves benefit costs

¢ Increasing numbers of vminsured and underinsured patients

# High lisbility and malpractice insurance presiums



The Healthcare facility is certified as a provider under both the Medicare program, which
provides certain healthcare benefits to beneficiaries who are over 65 years of age or disabled, and
the Medicaid program, finded jointly by the federal government and the states, which provides
medical assistance to certain needy individuals and families,

Payments for Medicare and Medicaid hospital services have been paid on a cost basis. Actual
interion payments are computed on a perceniage of charges, derived from the most recent filed
Medicare Statement of Reimbursable Cost.

Rigks Facing the Aszociation

Under the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA), health plans, healthcare
clearinghouses, and heslthcare providers inchading hospitals and their business partners must
maintain reasonsble and appropriate adminigtrative, technical and physical safeguards to ensure
the integrity and confidentiality of electronic healihcare information, The hospital must also
protect against reasonable foreseeable threats to the security or integrity of the information and
protect against unauthorized use or disclosure. Again, penalties are high with the loss of
Medicare and Medicaid funds, fines and crimiual sanctions,

Finsncial Highlights

The Association’s overall business decreased $5,486,929 or 5.96% from the prior year, Grant or
contract revenue decreased $9,898,930 or less than 14.25% from 2011 duc to decreases to Indian
Health Service Programs, Bureau of Indian Affair, Federal and State graut resources. Patient

service and program revenue increased $2,196,996 million or 10.24% due to the expansion of
patient services and addition of long-term care fheility.

In iotal, the Association’s expenses increased by $1,018,752 million or 1.15%. Personnel
including, Salary, wages and employee benefits incressed $3,204,201 million or 7.42%.

‘The Association had a net decrease in net assets of $3,084,473 million in 2012 compared to a net
change in net assets of $3,826,338 million in 2011,

Net accounts receivable increased from $2,051,330 million in 2011 to $5,589,643 million in
2012.

The Association spent $3,877,589 million for capitel expenditures in 2012, a decrease of $8.2
million from 2011. The primary decreases were due to constrietion completions for the nursing
wing addition, Kivalina Clinic, 38 Umt and Noorvik Clinic in 2011.

There were Construction in Progress Project expenditures in the amount of $1,595,114 million.
Those amounts are related to the facility improvements of the MHC and warehouse additions in

Kotzebue and the villages.



Fingncial Anslysis of Maniilag Asseciation as s Whele
The following table provides a summary of Mantilaq Association’s net assets for 2012 and 2011:

Cendensed Financisl Dats
2012 2011
Apsetn
Current Assets $§ 25,040,668 23,901,827
Non-cirvent assets 149326005 _78.807.538
Total Assets $ 174366673 102709365
Liabilities
Current liabilities $ 9,746,773 17,098,476
MNon-current lisbilities 27717577 18,602,493
Totul Lisbilities 37464350 35700969
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets $ 123,163464 62,536,309
Restricted for program use 7,810,174 6,134,185
Unrestrictad 2928685 (1662098
Total Net Assets $ 136902323 67008396

The following table shows the changes in net assets for fiscal year 2012 and 2011:

Revennes:

Operating revenues:
Grant or condract revenne $ 59554245 69,453,175
Patient service and program revenue 23,652,076 21,455,080
Other revenus 3,445,790 1,230,785

Nonoperating revenues {expenses):
Unreslized Gain on Investments 54,837 -
(Gain on Bquity Iovestment 42,026 .
Investment iucome 267,802 369,278
Gain (loss) on sale of Property & Equipment {140,484)
Interest expense {399.360)  _(339,327)

Total revenues $ 26276932 92.168.99]



Expemes,:

Operating:
Administration 20,495,949 19,185,756
Heailth services 52,428,382 50,827,323
BIA 3,843,613 5,547,960
Federal other 3,316,450 5,205,003
State of Alaska 4,763,549 5,649,063
Other progrems 4513462 1927518
Total expenses £9.361.405  88342,653
Increase (Decrease) in net assets $ 0844 3,.826.338

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget

In setting the budgets for FY2012, Maniilaq Association considered a number of issues with
government-wide impact, among them:

» Fiscal Year 2012 budget projections are realized by projecting revenues from federal,
state, private and local funds. Maniilaq Association’s past budgets include projecting a
balanced budget that is realistic with current economic trends and available resources.
FY12 budget decreased $4,633,074 million doflars frors 2011.

» Salary and Fringe Benefits continue to rise over the past several years. Mandilag
Association employment practices are competitive with local economic market trends.
Fiscal 2012 salary and benefit projections increased $3,204,199 million from 2011.

Contacting the Assecintions Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide the readers with a general overview of Maniilag
Association’s finances and to demonstrate the Association’s accountability for the money it
receives. If you have any questions about this report or need additional finaneial information,
contact the Finance Department of Maniilag Association, P.O. Box 256, Kotzebue, Alaska
99752,



Maniiea Assscistion

Sistumant of Nat Asgeis
Saplomber 20, 2012
Agsois
Crsrignt asests:
Cash and cash squivaients 3 858478
inveatmanis 18,797,184
invsstment in Manlieg, LG, 7,548
Amours recelvabis from ewarding sgenciss 2013807
Accaimits recelveble, ned 5,509,843
Agtrued bermet moetvable 30,888
Prepald engrense $41.988
bevartory e R4
Total eumand aessin 240555
Rewdrictad opsd 563,001
Note wpsslvabia afiliate 784,825
Note nsoslvahly 15857 801
Cupiis! sseais, net of scoumitiatad desreciation 134380088
Toisd aeasls & 24, 3%55?3
Liabiitise and Mot Asnets
L iabMihee:
Current fzhfilifes: .
Line of cragk 254,571
Avgoundy payeble and actrued expansss 2,488,800
Acoued payell and relsted Fsbikies 4852372
Cisrert partion notes paysiie 828,553
Cument poriion lsase paykie abe, 180
Prepaki dapasiis 105,800
Defarmrsd revsncs 1307888
Tofal curment Dablites 8,746 773
Mote payabia, sffiisls 17,480,008
Nois paysbis 8,172,300
Coapils! Isase payable 1,584,182
Tetal indiitas S04 880
Piat gasely:
Imvesind in coplital savels, nel of dabi 123,185 464
Rushicted for program ues 1.810,174
Unrestricted
Total nel sasst 135,502 328
Toisl tishilitles and ne! seuels b s aBaErs

Sew accompanying netes to finenchd stetemants.



MANILAQ ASSOCIATION
Staternent of Revenues, Expensas, And Changss in Net Assets
Yaer Erded Septambar 30, 2012

Operating revenuss:
Grant or contract
Patisnt service and program
Other

Total oparating reveniues

Operating axpenses:
Personns)
Caontraciug! earvicas s professional faes
insurance and bonding
Travel and per dism
Supplies
Equlpment purchase, mainisnancs and jeese
Faciities
Education
Special projecits and avents
Fosiage snd freight
Aszelelance

Reloeation

Pass-throuph awands

Depragistion

Bed dait expatee

Cther opereting expensas
Tuial direct expenses

income (ioss) from eperations
Noropemting revenues (expensss):
Unrealized Gain on investroents
Intersat income
{2ain {loss) on sale of propsrty snd squipment
Gain on squily investment
Interest spense
Total nonoperating activities
Changas in nat ssesis
Met agsate at beginning of vesr, as originally sipted
Prior pariod adjusiment
Met agsets et beginning of year, as reatated

Net aszste gt end of year

See accompanying notes to finencial statements.

$

$

58,554,245
23,852,078
3,445,780

88 111

48,573,257
14,036,088
&erre
8,162,888
£,168,018
1,176,582
5,801,686
825,056
745,842
884,858
1,033,444
129,426
843,867
8,141,370
8,131

2325016

88,361,405

(2,708,264)

54,837
287,802
{140,484)

599,350)
(375.178)

3084478
§7,008.306
72.878.400

139,886,786

136,802,322
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BAULAG ASBOCIATION
Etalantent of Cosh Plows

Year Endad Seplember 20, 2042

Cash st Drovsed (Unad) by opesning solivitiss:

Recelpis fom grants and contrecls ¥ eDaR4. B35
Wmmmmtmm 23,998 350
rierest coliscing 309,758
Paywnanis o vesdion (43,114,548
Payments fx salsviss v benenin {48,785, 280
Faymante for ivinrae —lppp 2
Net eash provided (uaud) by operating aciviies e SLOEZBETY
Comh Bows prosided (usad) by Investing potfvilies:
Purchass of properly and euipmest (2,877,580
Procreads fom eala of property sod eguipment 83,200
Procseds fom s of fvassmivvs 6,024,890
Baychase of imesimants (2,854,119
AoguiiBons of node recaivable )
Nt csmh providad (ueed) by Invesiing sciviting {1,821,850
mmmmwmmmmm
Fegulnition of cuptin! heoe 270,888
Peymant of cuphis! sse {200,881}
Fayemart of dedd {188,087}
Evoceads ¥om ksmms of debt 10,600,000
hies eaxh provided By Invasting activition 8.571,280
iroreaes In cagh andonsh eguiaienis 718
Catly ars cush equivalonts, beginning of year 1,082,554
Cash and cash squdmionts, end of vesr % 1418 687
Cormposedi of:
Cuah and casly eerbeniantz 838478
Restriciod ceol 568 Dart
S laesr
mmmmwmmmmmmm
a:gmmm 3 £3,084,478)
Depreciation snd anorizsiion 6,131,370
Bad debt 421
Enuity in (ool oTLLE {82 008)
o o e o7
4! on & propeny
{lnoraznn} deceana in tmueTerd asouls:
Acciundy receivebie from Areing sgantcins 77 A8
Aczoids speaiysila {3,547 A8y
Acoroed intormst recsivaibis 33,058
Ol saseds (520,785}
fnvantory 18,806
incrasse (decreees) In ourrent Belvities:
Lins of crooit {5,785 883}
Acsounis payshia {2782, 750
Ancrisd pRyroli Rebiiies 830,008
Prapaid degoeitn 24505
Dodarred nvere {185,908)
Nt conh provited (ad) by opemniing odivbes £ mﬂ\_ﬁtﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁﬁ i
smmr:ﬂm
Schedula of noncash veeting and frencing Sansschons
Wmmmhmdw ¥ Frapen

Son aocoinpanying rotes o Meencial sietersnts,
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MANILAQ ASSOCIATION
Netes To Baslc Financial Statements
Septernber 30, 2012

Maniilaq Assoclation (Associafion} was incorporated in 1971 for the purpose of cantying out-social
services, health, end education non-proft sclivities for Alaskan Native peopie residing in the
Northwest Aleska. Pursuant to Publiic Law 83-838, the Assodiation maneges the Kofrebue Service
Unit. The Service Unit Includes the 17-bed Maniliag Health Center, which contsing the hospital
facility and outpatient, dental, and vision dinics. In addition # includes two blended componant unit
called Tupgich Ekisrs Apartments and Manilisq Deveiopment, LLC. The Association has & §0%
interest in Maniliag Development, LLC. The Assccistion has 49% intereet In Menlileg Services, LLC
and scoounts for the Investment on the aquity method. The Indian Health Service provides awards
o the Asscclation to cover the cosis of sarvioes o eligible beneficiaries. In addition, the Association
administars other federal and state award programs.

rasuramment Focus 2 & of Accounting

The accounting and fine reporting freetment appliad is determined by s measurement focus.
The accounts of the Association are reported uging the fiow of economic resturces measurement
focus. The accounts are maintmined on the sccrual basis of sccounting. Revenues are recoried
when sarned and expenses are recorded when & ihabiilly is incumed, regardiess of timing of related
cash flows.

Operaling revenues and expsnses are distinguished from non-operating ftems on the Statement of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assats. Operating revenues snd expenses generally
result from providing services in connection with ongoing operations. The Assoclation’s oparsting
revenues include, grant, conbiect end compact revenues and charges o customers, patients ang
third parties for delivery of services. All revenues and expanses not mesting this dafinition are
repored a8 non-operating revenues and expenses.

Capita] contributione consist of fsder_a% and siaie ewaids recelved o cover a portion of vidlage clinic
consiruction costs and purchases of equipment, tile to which remains with the Associgtion.

in preparing the financial etatements management is requirad to make a number of estimates and
assumptions relating to the reporting of assefs and liabilities and the disclosurs of contingent assels
and lisbiliies as of the date of the financial statements and revenue and expenditures for the
reporting perlod. Actual resulis coutd differ from thees selimates,

10



MANILAD ASSOCIATION
Notes To Basic Financlal Statements, Continued

Revanus from the U.S. Depertment of Health and Human Services, Indlen Hosith Servica (HS)
Compact and the U.8. Depariment of Inferior, Bureau of Indian Affsire (BIA) Assistance and
Services Compact are recogriized when the Compacts are awsrded and available.

The Associstion administers other federal, siate, local, and private foundation grants and confracts
which are generally of a cost reimbursement type and include provisions for advances and billings
for costs incurred.

Revanues and recaivables are generaily recorder when reimbursable expanses are incumad o the
extent of the grant or contract amount Amounts recsivable from awsrding sgencles &t year end
include amounts relating to expenses incurred prior to year end but not billed until after year end.
Advances from awarding agencles are considered Hquiiated when an expense is recorded. All
grant and coniract receipts in excess of expenses for ongoing programs have been recorded as
deferved revenue.

Patient service revenues of the Manifiaq Heaith Center and clinics (outpatiert, dental, and vision)
are recognized when services are performed. The revenue is recorded at its estimated realizable
vaiue, net of native beneficiary accounts, contract reduction discounts on services, and uncollectible
BeCoUnts.

Federal Agency Costs

Cortain salary and employes benefit expanses of Meniilag’s Indian Health Service program
empioyees are paid directly by the Federal Government through the [ntergovernmantal Parsonnel
Act (iPA) and Memorandum of Agreements (MOA). Manillag orders snd recelves supplies from the
General Services Administration (GSA) as a foderal confractor, and certain iease costs are paid
directly by the fsderal govemment These IPAMOA, GSA, and lease costa are inciuded as
revenues and sxpenses in the financial statements fo indicale the ttel opersting cost of the

applicable programs.

The. Admmis&ahan Amount is used to recond “indirect costs” which benefit all programe. The Indian
Health Service Account is used to record “Indirect costs” which benafit programs opsrating from the
Maniilaq Healih Center. Indirect costs are allocated to moet of the programs based upon an
agreement negotiated with the cognizant agency, which provides for aliocation of indirect costs
based upon adjusted tota! direct sxpenditures of each program. Indirset costs to the various

11



MANILAD ASSOCIATION
Notes To Basic Finencial Statements, Continued

WmmmammtmmmpmmaiMmmmnmmw
contraciual agreement. Provisiona! rates may s adjusted in the futurs.

«32h and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalerts consist of savings and demand deposits heid In banks and gvernight
fepurchase agreements collateralized by the U.8. Govemment securities, For purposas of the
Statement of Cash Flows, all investments with a maturlly of three months or lees when purchased
are considerad to be cash ecuivalents.

investments in marketable securlties are recorded st fair value basad on Guoted market pricas. All
investment Income, including changes in fair value of fvestments, is recorded as non-operating
revenus in the stefement of revenues, expenses, and chengas In net assals.

Accounts recelvable Include amounts from Grantors and Third Perly Payers, primarily insurance
compenies. Accoums receivable are stated st the amownt manapement expecis 4o collest from
outstanding balances. Mensgement provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a
provision for bad debt expense znd an adjustment to a wejuation allowance based on s
sesessment of the current status of individual accounts. Balances that are stil outsianding after
managament has used reasonable collection efforte are witttsn off through a charge to the valustion
afiowancs and a credit to accounts recelvabls.

Inventory
Accounting for invertory of medical and maintonance supplies is valued =t the lower of aggragate

cost or market Inventory Is eccounted on the first In, first out (FIFO) methed.

Prepaid expense

Payments made to vendore for services that wil beneft periads bayond the yeer end, are recorded
&3 prepaid expense.

Canital Assets

Capital asasls are siated at historical cost. Maintenance, repairs, and minor replecemenia are
charged o expense as incurrad, Assets with individuat cost or less then $5,000 are not capitalized;
rather they are charges fo expenss in the year scquired. Depreciation is computed on a straight-
line basis over the estimated useful iives of assels. Manilag estimates the ussful lives of assets o
be as follows:

Buildings 30 years
Leasehold improverents 5-15 years

12



MANILAG ABSOCIATION
Notes To Basle Financial Stalements, Continued

Vehicles 3 years
Compuster Equipment 5 years
Fumishings and Equipmant 5 years
kedical Equipmant 5 years

Depreciation for medical equipment is cherged tp the indian Health Service hospital program.
Depreciation for all other capital assets is charged to the administration account uniess spacifically
allowed by program reguiations. Eguipment held for sale is recorded at the jesser of cost or fair
vaiue less costs o sell.

Accrued Leave
Personnel isave is recorded in the year eamed. All amounts are expected tn be pald or used within

one yedr,
Prepaid ¢ .

Rent and pet deposiis are pald to Manlliaq for their housing units. The depesits remain se a
payeble unti] relumed or eamed.

Deferred Revenue
Deferred revenue represents amounts for which asset recognition criteria have besen met, but for

which revenue recognition criteria have not been met.

Income Taxes

The Association is exampt from Income taxes as a non-profit corporation under Section 501(c)(3) of
the intemal Revenue Code and accordingly, no provision for income {axes has been included in the
accompanying financial statements.

Although Manilleq Association is exempt from federa! income taxes, any income detived from
tnrelated business activities is subject to the requirements of filing Federal Income Tax Form 980-T
and a tax fiability may be determined on thesa activities. Manillag’s policy is to report interest and
pensities associated with income texes as other expense. With few exceptions, Maniilaq is not
subject to sudlt of it tax retims prior to Seplember 30, 2008. As of Septembear 30, 2012 thera were
o aorusd interest, penafiies, o unceriain tax positions or unrecognized tax bensfits for which
management believes is reseonably possible that the fotal amounts of tax contingencies will
significantly increase or decrease within 12 months of the reporting date.

Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
gcoepted in the United Statex of America requires management to make esfmates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and diaclosure of contingent
assels and liabilities at the date of the financial stetements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenditures and expenses during the reperting period. Actual resulis could difier from those
astimates.

13



MAMILAG ASSDOIATION
Notes To Basic Financial Stetemants, Cortinuad

Asummary of cash and investments follows:

Lash and Cash Equivalents

The canrying nt of cash and cash equivalents reconded in the Administration Ascournt was
$1,217,126 In addition to $202,441 in other accounte at September 30, 2012 of which $583,001 .
resticied cash that is not elfowsd io be used for current oparstions. The bank balance on that dete
was $2,025,074 of which $260,000 was Insured by the Federal Deposlt Insurance Corporation
(FDIC} and the remaining balance was collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial
inetitution’s frust depariment, but not in the enfity's name. Cash and cash equivalants recorded in
all ofher accounts consists of pelly cash or bank accounts covered by FDIC.

investments
An axternal investment manager, guided by Maniilag's Investment Policy, manages Manilag's
investments. A third-party trustee holds all investments in Manilag’s name. investments, including

resirictad investments, consist of the following at September 30, 2012
r

U.8. Government and agency notes $ 14,317,348
Corporate Bonds 1,372,830
Asset Baclked Securltiss 06878

$ NENGTA )

Custodial Credit Risk ~ Is the risk that in the event of & bank fallure or countsr party failure, the
Association will not be able {0 recover its deposits or investments. Manilaq’s deposils and
investments were insured and/or coliaterallzed at September 30, 2012.

interest Rate Risk — Maniliaq manages its intersst rate risk by limiting s mefurities to tess than 10
yvears and no mors than 10% of the total portfolic bayond a maturity of five years.

Feir Vakue Togs G |

Yveaiment Tvpe

U.8 Govarnment 8,283 134 BT8R 4,5M 677 2085
U8 Agencies 6,084,212 2005 285 40M.527 -
Qarporsts bords 1,372,939 106,194 3221 e R4
Fosat-Backnd Securiies 108,875

e e __.i%___'l El8
mm&n R ’-Lv:»'.u.v.n ‘-:~v- -»-‘-—;'-"vw—-,::r»;,»-.'-_"-;‘r<--‘

Tkl % 15,707,161

Concentration of Cradit Risk ~ No more than 25% of the fotel investment portiolic will be invested
with & gingls financial ingtiution.

The following invesiment excends 5% of the iotal Investment portfolio:
i -

FNMA Due 8813 . B8.0a%
FNMA Dus 106/30/14 $2,008202 12.98%
FHLB $2,005684 12.18%
U.S. Treasury Note Due 8/30/13 $ 2.003,437 12.15%
U.8. Treasury Note Due 12/18M13  $2,015,3081 12.22%

14
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MAMILAG AREOCIATION
Notea To Baesic Finencial Ststernants, Confinued

nyest |

The Assoclation’s investment Policy authorizes investments in certiicates of deposit, money market
accounts, mutual funds, squity securities, and debt securities lssued by the U.S. or Foreign
Govemmenis or by corporations and rated "BBB’ of better by a nationaliy-recognized rating
organization. Advances from the Buresu of indian Affairs Compact of Self-Govemance are
investad only in money market accounds secured by debt securities issued by the LS. Government

and agencies. The Association complied with this policy throughout the' period.

Cash and invesﬁ’nmts morded in the Adminiefration Acoount include advances from awarding
agencies. Unil these advances are Bquidated, the granting agency holds claims on the cash and
investments. Clalms are reflected in each fund as defened revenue end net assete reserved for

Prograim use.
bis

Agcounts Recelvabls
Accounts reeeivabie represents receivables for sarvices provided at the Manillag Hesith Center.
Amounts ave dus from Medicaid, Medicare, third-parly insurance carviers, and individuals and
reporied net of an aliowancs for uncollsclible accounts of $5,589,643, which includes an allowance

of §2 861,880

Maniliag has amounts dus from granting agencies of $2,013,507, interast racelvable of $38,885.

—k
[+



Capital 28sets, not heing depreciated

Land
Artvrork
Construction In progress:
Clinics
Total assels not
being depreciated
Capital asssts, being depreciatad
Bulidings and ieasahoid
improvements
Tupgivh Eider Apartments
Vehicles
Computer and equipment
Medical equipmert
Fumnishing and eguipment
Total nessis being
depracieted
Less accumulated dapreciation for:
Buildings and leasshoid
improvements
Tupgich Eidar Apariments
Vehicles
Computer and equipment
Medical squipment
Fumishing and equipment
Total accumulateg
depreciation
Total asents being
depreciated, net
Net capifal aesels

MANHLAG ASSOCIATION
Notes To Basic Financial Statements, Continued

Beginning - Ending
Balance ‘Adiysimerd  Agditions Deletions Ealenca
725,000 - 829,833 - 814,833
70,740 - 10,000 - 80,740
835,831 e 1,595,114 224,789 2,206,246
1,881,671 - 1,895,047 224,799 3,101,818
67,727,830 72,878,400 1,220,757 342,000 141,584,788
2,439,814 - - - 2438914
2,640,288 - 211,541 §0.527 2,781,880
2,811,033 - 504,961 - 3,415,904
4,720,685 - AZT.878 - 5,148,374
A L 2483 - _ 3480350
83,857,484 72,878,400 2,407,341 401,927 158,841,308
11,304,273 4,707,033 158,364 16,662,912
280,810 . 66,604 - 327,414
2,069,588 386,437 19,846 2,425,184
2,325,325 - 266,383 - 2,581,718
2,819,055 556,818 3,376,873
2,858,853 - 170,285 - 3,030,138
21620812 . 8,141,370 178,243 27,562,838
82,227 882 72,978,400 {3.734,029) 223,684 131,248,388
$ 83,850 253 72978400 (2,038 982) 448483  134,350.288

*This is the addition ofthahcsp!ﬂ!andﬂvingquaﬂrsﬂwtwasdmdmmmmlnapmmw

period,

Depreclation expense for the year ended September 30, 2012 was 88,141,370,
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WANILAG ABSOCIATION
Notes To Basic Financial Statements, Continued

6  Grags
A surmmary of grant or contract revenue for the year ended Septamber 30, 2012 foliows:
Faderal;
Dapariment of Agricutture § 4,000,084
Departiment Education 384,573
Department of Environmental Protection Agency 244,039
Depariment of Justice 143,010
Depariment of the Interior 4,078,512
Denaii Commission 380,857
Deparimerit of Heglth and Human Services 47 206 BBY
7oltal Fedaral 58 72
Siate:
Department of Health and Sacial Services 4,007,880
Departmant of Environmental Gonservation 20,724
Department of Cammerce, Community and
Economic Deveiopment 577,724
Deparrnent of Public Safety 261,708
Tolal State 4888013
Contracts/ jocal grants:
Elactronic Healthcare Record 874 500
Kawerek Inc. 120,072
Day cars nsnovation 225000
Parental Care 414
Ambulzncs Road 1691
Ortygen Waste 750
Manilag ANTHC 150,182
Maniliag phamacy 124,356
Local grantis 147,802
Totaf Coniracts 1644 888
Crant revenue reserved for 2013 sxpanses-
BiA Compact 16.022 228 824

Amounts not included in Statement of Revenues, Expenge
And Changes in Net assets-

Losin Guarantee (3,601,530}
Totl Grant or contract revenue $ 50554245
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KANILAG ABSOCIATION
Notes To Basic Financia! Statements, Continued

©  Lineof Credit

8

{9)

The Association has a line of credit In the amount of $8,000,000 with Wells Fargo in 2011, In 2012
Manifiaq hes converted 35,804,434 of the line of credit in to ioan. Tha inlerest rate for the Ine of
credlt wes 5%. Cuvently Manliiaq hos $254,571 lins of credit

S0P ateivas Aliiligte

Primary initial funding for Maniileg Services, LLC came from Manilleq Association. ¥ le curently
held as 3 demand nofe recelvabls with accrued interest and Manflag Services, LLC hokis tes &
note payable. There are possible squity conversion conditions. The valus of the note at September
30, 2012 is $734,825.

Lapial |.aases

During fiscal year 2012 the Association Jeased an addttional piece of medical screening equipment
in the amount of $276,888. The iotal recorded as caplal assets on Manklag's balance shest for the
capital leases of medical equipment was $1,383,381. The eguipment ls being amortized over the
fife of the leases (8 years), as of September 30, 2012 Maniilag had amortized & total of $56,818 of
the value of the equipment. As of September 30, 2012, future contractial minimum lease payments
under the caplial leases are as follows:

Eiscal Year Erncipal  inferesi  Tokal

2012 $ 308,180 48,708 355,897
2013 320,736 35,182 356,897
2014 332,847 23,050 355,807
2018 345,559 10,338 355867
2016 85051 B24 _BS5.575

Totai $ lSa8 B2 Lnbpass

el i1 i
memmnmmmdlmmmmmmcfdmmmmm
mmh&tmmtbespsctﬁmﬂyasso@hdw%agﬁmnpfm. Cosls are slocated o
various programs besed on approvad !ndtmmmMamsxmdmapemecf
direct cosls charge to thoss progrems. Indirect costs associated with the opersfion of the hogpital
and clinice are collectsd in the hoepits! indiract cost pool. All other indirect costs ars collected in the
adminisiration account (non-hosplial).  Allocations to speciic programs may be less than the
approved Indirect rated whare a grent agreement or other contract agreement specifically limils
indirect to a particular rate.

Total costs for hospital Indirect cost pool were $8,300,974 for the yoar endad September 30, 2012,
Tolal cosis for the Admiinistration Account {nen-hospital) indirect cost pool ware $47 463,084 for the
yesr ended Saptember 30, 2012,
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MANILAG ASSOCIATION
Notes To Basic Financial Statemants, Conlinued

Endowment Fund
As of September 30, 2012, Manliiaq Associstion had designated $4,807,957 of unrestricted net

assels as a general enclowment fund for scholarship putposes rolated to training and other
rescurces to equip tribal members with the skils needed o succeed. Since that amount resulled
from an intemnal dasignetion and is not donorrestricled, i is clessified and reported as unrestricied
net assets. Aleska Permanent Capllal Management hoids and administers these funds &s &
permanent endowment fund in which Maniilaq Asseciation retsins ths right # récommend grants to
the extent sliowable by the spending policy.

The beard of Maniilag Asseciation has deternined that the terest samed from the corpus will be
used to fund the scholarship programs for the tribal members,

Changee in andowment net aasefs as of September 30 are as follows:

Endowment net sssets,

beginning of year $ 5,412,809
Contributions 115,808
Investment income 128 351
Endowment nat essels,

end of year $ 5654950
Yax Credit

Manlilaq Association entered info & New Market Tex Credit Transaction which consisted of the
foliowing:

TransCapital Commuintty improvement Fund |, LLE (Tax Credit Investor)invested in TC-Maniiiag
QEl, LLC (leverage fund) which is a Delawars limited Babilily company. Manillsg Development
LLC. loaned §13,8657.801 o the leverage fund. The Leverage fimd then invested $18,835,000 in
Northern Development Fund Vi, LLC which is an Alasks limited fability company. The Northemn
Deveiopmeni Fund VI, LLC. made two loans o Maniiag Associstion for $13,657 801 and
$3.803,184. The lcans were used for an addition of a new advanced cers faclity on an existing
medical center In the city of Kotzebue, Alaska.

Ths tarms of the ioan payable agreaments are as follows:
The QLICI A loan has an imerest rate of 0.884762%. Maniilag is obligated to pay quartery interest

payments of $32,939 until December 25, 2017. Commencing on March 25, 2018 Maniilag shall pay
guarterly instalimants of principle and interest in the amount of $165,703.



BANILAG ABSOCIATION
Notes To Basic Financial Stetaements, Continued

The QLICI B loan has an nterest rate of 0.954762%. Manilaq is obligatied to pay cuarterly intsrest
payments of $9,175 until December 25, 2017. Commencing on March 25, 2018 Maniliag shall pay
quarterly instafiments of pringipls and interest in the amount of $48,154.

A schedule of changes in long-term notes for the year endsd September 30, 2011 blows:

_ Loan Paysble _
Bakance Bslance |
Qctober 1, Sapiember 30,
2014 Additions Deladions 2012
QLICIA 13,867 801 - - 13,657,801
Qiicia 3,803,184 - - 3,803 194
Total 17,460,985 - - 17 480,005
Principal interest Tolal
202 - 168,457 188,457
2013 - 168467 188457
2044 - 168,457 168,457
25 - 188,457 168,457
2018 - 168,457 188,457
2017-2021 2,755 430 B39, 757 3585182
20022008 3,528 480 820,398 4,425,588
20272034 3,773,358 818,000 4,081,448
2022-20%8 4,058,924 808 225 4,705,153
2037-2040 $.376,781 827,268 4,004,077

17460895 — 4783,043 22,294,038

Maniiag pledged certain bank accounis to Northem Development Fund VIl, LLC, for and as
coliateral security for the above loans, which sre identified as follows as of September 30, 2012;

Accourd Amount
intoreat Reserve $ 385167
Trust Ressrve 3.843

$ 380000

The Leverage fund owes Manlitag Deveiopment, LLC. $15.857,801 at an annual interest rate of
0.5% for 30 years. The Leverage find pays guartedy ntamnet paymente untll Dacember 28, 2017.
Commencing on March 25, 2018 the Laeverage fund will pay quarterly intarest ang principle

payments of $157,515 for 23 years.
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MANILAD ASSOCIATION
Notes Te Basic Financial Statemeante, Continued

A schedula of changes in long-term notes recsivable for ife year ended Seplember 30, 2012
follows:

k Loan Recslvahie
Halancs Bedance
Guicher 1, September 35,
2011 Addiions Defstions” 2012
Levorege Loan
Receivabls i ST e — e
Princivad Intsrest Totat
po iy - 32205 £5 286
23 . 68,265 85,265
2014 - 68,285 68285
218 - GAZAS 88,285
2018 . 65,285 8,285
2012024 2284047 34 516 2,568,583
20222028 2,884 383 ;6027 3,350,310
20072031 2987588 182,942 3156310
20822038 3.042 207 108,013 3150310
2637-2040 2480.638 31,181 2521027
13,557,801 1,244,174 '!4im1|915

{12)

The tax credit program has a put option agreement wheregs Manlilag Development, LLC. has a
sixty day period commencing on the later of December 31, 2017 and the Notice Date, Fund shall
have the right o require Purchaser to purchess the interest. The put option is #o purchase
Transcapital Community Improvement Fund |, LLC (Fund) the soie member of the Loverage Fund
for $248280. If Manillaq Deveiopment, LLC. purchases the fund, the debt between Maniilag
Association and the fex credit investor would then become debt between Maniilaq Association and
Maniiiaq Development, LLC. The debt would then ba forgiven.

Loan PEvasis

In August of 2012 the Association receivad a $6,000,000 ban from First Netional Bank of Alaska.
The loan is colisteralized by property owned by the Association. The 8 percent note payable to
First Nafional Bank of Alaska is due in annual instaliments of $515,880, including infenest through

2032,

2

in April of 2012 the Association received a $4,000,000 kban from Alaska Growth Capital. The loan
is coliateraiized by propary ownad by the Asscciation. The ioan is also guaranteed by the U.S.
Department of Agriculture through its Business & Industry Loan Guaranise program. The € percent
note payable to Alaska Growth Capital iz dus In annual instaimenis of $700,628, inciuding Interest
through 2019,
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MANILADG ASSOCIATION
Notes To Basic Financial Statements, Continusd

Following is & summary of changes in long-term debt as of September 30, 2012:

October 1, September 30, Amountsdue Reporied as
2011 Additions Paymenis 2012 Within 1 Year Longterm
Notes Payable$ __... 10000000 180067 9800843 628,553 8172300
Fuiure payments gre as follows:
Pringipal Inferost Total
2013 628,553 588,056 1.216,600
2014 866,268 550,343 1,218,600
2015 708,242 810,367 1,216,809
2016 748816 487 883 1,218,808
2017 783,533 423,078 1,216,808
2018-2022 2,314,728 1,501,661 3,816,287
2023-2027 1,575,001 1,004,880 2,578,900
2028-2032 2.388.006 472183  2.840.160
Total £.800.943 5518488 15318431

nd N3

. The Fian is a 401(8) pian which covers all smployses except ternporary, refisf and federl
ernployees on assignment fo the employer. Employess are eligible to participate In the Pian after
compieting one year of service unless credited with 250 hours within three continuous months whila
working in an eligible ciass. The Plan i subject to the provisions of the Employee Retirement
Income Securlty Act of 1874 (ERIBA).

Eifective Dats. The Plan was originally enacted on October 4, 1983. The Plan was amended and
restated in September 2003, with an effective date of January 1, 1887, to comply with Genera!
Agreements on Tarifie and Trade (GATT), the Uniformed Services Employment Rights Act of 1904
{USERRA), the Smell Business Job Protaction Act of 1598 (SBA-08), and the Tepayer Relief Act
of 1987 (TRA-BT7); genenally known as “GUST" and other recent legislafive and regulatory changes.
The Plan & administered by Manilaq Associstion (Plan Sponsor). The Pian Sponsor has
contraciad with Cache Penzion Services, Inc. to provide recomikeaning aarvicss.

Contributions. Employer contributions are made annually et  rets of 5% of eligible compensation.
itis the employer's policy o fully fund required contributions on an annual basls, The Plan meste
the minimim furding requirements of ERISA. Each eligible participant's account ls credited with an
aliccation of the employer's contribulion equal o 5% of the parficipant's efigible compensation.

Vsaﬂag; ﬁev&ﬂm@ahawﬁdmﬂam%%hﬂm@gmﬁmmﬁ
is datermined by the Plan's vesling schedule. Participants who achieve the ratirement age of 65,
die, or bacome disabled are immediately 100% vestad in thelr accounts, All participants are 100%
vested in their employer account value afier completing three years of credited service.
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HMANHLAG ABSOCIATION
Notes To Bagie Financial Stefements, Continued

Payments of Benefits. Upon termination of empioyment or nomnal retirement, the vested portion of
parficipants’ account balances may be disbibuted in a2 single lump sum or may be used & purchase
an annuity payable monthly for the remainder of the participant’s life. For participants eligible fo
racaive distributions with vested benefits between $1,000 and $5,000 that do not elect o ransfer
benefits t© an individual Retiement Account (IRA) or receive vestad benefits as a taxable
distribuion, the Plan wili directly transfer the vesied benafits to sn IRA established for the bensfit of
the participant.

The amount expensed pn the retirement plan by Maniilag Associstion for the year ending
September 30, 2012 was $1,335,000.

Connsntration of Business

Manillaq receives a majority of #s revenue (approvdmetely 70% in 2012) from federal and state
grants and contrects. A significant chenge in these grants and contracts couid have a positive or
negative effect on Maniilag.

Continaencles

Losses from asserted claims thet aries in progrems funded by the IHS are the responsibility of the
Federal Govarnment under the Federal Torts Claims Act (FTCA). It Is uncerigin whether the FTCA
coverage extends o program supporting the health programs opemtad under the 1HS programs
coniract but funded in whole or part by other sources or exiends to claims of negligance agalinst the
Association. The Asseciaiion carries general liability Insurance under the IHS contract or for those
claims not coverad by the FTCA. Claims on insurance have not exceeded coverage in any of the
last three years,

The Association is a defendant in various claima and Rigation which arcse cut of the nommal course
of business. Management believes any potential liability wili not materially affect the Association.
BExpenditures reimbursed upder grents and contracts are subject to audis by governmenta)
agencies or their representatives. Amounts refected in the financial statements and axpenditures
in prior periods have generally not been audited by the grantor agencies. Accordingly, diseliowance
of amounts receivad under grents and contracts could result if the grants and contracts ere audited
by such agencies. In managemeni’s opinion disalicwances, If any, will not have a matedal effect on
the Assoeiation.

Prior Parind Adjusimant
A prior period adjustment was necessary to add the hospltal and nursing quariers to ceplial assets

iHS contributed the assets in a previous fiscal year. The hospiisi was added to capital assets st a
value of 568,425,000 and the nursing quariers were added at a value of $4,553,400 for s iotal
adjustment of $72,678,400.

23



TSI TSR e Lea RELeLT BRIV IELEL HPRPIB
Pgyer - T " L T % - A i
haas R DR 1008 HwSWRYs TR -
YRl XU - N ML ERBESS
BERFET VAR ERIwmT T TERIET T TR T RERE T NI
BT < = e “ERlGT
0TS - - BR'ZA S
AR LY - - 28GR L.
72— - L R CERTNT T OERL T TR RETMR
T B nmmmﬁmm R By

- LErmes' s RTErS ) AT e TS
a0g'ent - - S0
[ 14 - oEL's08
LT - oTTIRY
p'T Eproon) 3res - Rl OEYE
¥ - - SR
IR T O e TRET ™ "EIRTTT CTVEST™ WSEErT—e
LR Z8YEL : Emihndn '-.&Nh
= 7] - . TR - - - - 1ot
%E-Emﬁi?kﬁﬁkﬁ%ﬁ%’%ﬂ
- U ez e e Brans 0P ﬁﬁz
Sosnery . e . . mewer Gk
LI0E - PhLLaL T R0 PLYBLL sieeee 218
- b : : : : : Boin
Lat alsi - - . AT
BiVEEE - ﬁn&ﬁ o £ 287'/8

1 RIS R ARG R T i = TSy

L] ) AU SRSy A USRS
] Rspy wpy gy
b ) R
T R T



&
b
R - - “&veiseL
pe'on'sy WE'WE'Y 53 7T} oo o' ODFRY'D Tk A
{&4ren's) essar soeny oe'n Pty BieLia'v
- TRTING Wi T 1801 b b}
- Tatery) T ord T M0R TSILE
neeeL'z 999'£00'} a95'908 e (zen'La's)
R T Toem D Biear T Zi oK ToEwErs
[ - 0oL - - “Vey [ I
o ———— == . . T Ghrer—
Loivee ©90'00Z 089°04 sov'e
weEwrg . T — Temwerh v e I CE “°EYE =T
VIR AT ouesn % %H 7T O Y
- WL Yee'RIT o0 £92 (BTTRIT m.%m.&ll
Bt@ X mﬁm mwnm mﬁ &m wmﬁ —
[T ﬁu [T} E2) (173 '
775 - - - - [Ny ]
ie'ive 1009 - - ve's zal'oig's
1D9'EVR - - - Yoy i d -
STYET 21'9 0308 - 88'v0) 092’0}
hr'eens 1T - sy [ '8l 'z
eso'vas eez'z w8 wrel 808'0%% S0 SLLEY
ova'ors e 71! Y me'sz niB'uge #98'K06
NR0'G2e oel's F:.-7 ) oW'EL /Y T ¥ZR'lg
28U'109'9 £00°' 100 Hi'w [ 30 zs'e o8R0 IV ¥
o'RLl a%a'0s wr'ie amrTL iy iov'wen a9e'a0s
ala'egl'y WRTRZL s 15501 Yez'iy Lag' 288y I39'19¢
G0R'Z0L ' Qi0'6L BECILT oo’ qua’en} KTe'y LGY'SE8
siz'o00 082 - WE 009'900
880'0E0'} ri8'080'} GOyl agi'on W RE ) ST IETL eSE'eRL
Lou'eiser 261'ye8'E 199'300'Y 800'982'Z QST oaz'osr'e wr'slLe
Y= 06 STr e FELLe 10128 Y N ] 081 Tor
“oermE “oeTIze "oy “0aYYhE m . vmwes | wvez
00'ZeEeT e’y 52'150') ool il GRe'gen’nZ e
aTrse sy o0 la'y R'Te0'y oa'orL'y Zin'02v'sy 208 1k
Yy TSI [ e WEN R RIVIEET I N
E ] sy 10 LT opeg SRRy
P e usp e

THOZ ‘05 SQUINERg PepLe Jne,
SpUNG I - SISEY JBN U seBus) s secueds eanuanig J0 SRIRELORE BULKILGD
NOUYEIOBEY TAMTIINYIA



Expiolt 1

BRANIE AG ASSOCIATION
indian Healh Sarvice Pragiame - Schedule of Nt Axsels (Dafic
Eapiember 30, 2042
Elecironks
Hoekhuans
Hseord
Lonpect Tsehnolngy Dlabaips Joted
Asaals

Cash and cash equivmienis $ 34 - » 4

Ameunie receivebia from seanding ageacies %0078 - 307 444 488310

Acoounts receivebia, net 3948 387 - - 3,848,857

Doy from othar fuswls 808,884 75,584 - 1.544 858

Irneomdony 214,472 - - 24472

Ceapiisi esesis, nef of scoumbisws deprecietion Wby = - 1, 77280

- &,788,702 876,984 307 did 7.848.13%

Acerued payroll rnd ngisted lebilities 2 . . 2
D to other funds - . 314,271 3437
Tots? abillies 3l - 3945771 313'__21;5_

Met anaets (deficl):

invested in capfisl aspets 17 TA80% - - 1,772,801

Restricted for progran uns o 875,984 - 575,584

Unrastricid 4 962 SN0 v %g,% 4,9&%%

ke ned aesete {deficll) B.765.701 &75.884 8, 7,634,
Tote! liatiitiss and net ssssts 3 &, 7 F 2 B7E 4 307 844 7948191
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HAMHAG SEBOCIATION
Shaeay of indlem Aflalrs Progeate
Combining Seheduts of Hat Assels
Benbsmber 33, 2012
Ansistores Child Songuli
wnd Sardons Care oo Bag
Enain Lrtvpen! Dsveionmed Bladd fabaslion Totni
Arncsiat racaivaive S evwsrEng spencion 8 16,4674 - - - I8 474
Dies from other duntts 5885588 A4 844 - 1,578 8515145
Totat apaoly & B008480 424817 ' - 1578 G368
Dus {0 olher funds ~ 1,073 a 1,073
Daforrad reverue - > e jan 2
Tl Snbliies - - 1,078 1378 :
Piiog ramestx {dofiel):
Rostricted fof peogran uea €,008 452 424 811 - 5,438,243
Unreatrictsd = s - L1078y - R 4 P
Tota! net st dafcit) E 008,658 d3a 814 Fie) - Az2 170
Tobak febiities arvf st sseeis $ . gmm 424 834 - 1@75 a,4uia-m




MANELAS AZROSIATION
Brrnen: o0 ewiton Afats Prograrns
Comisrity Gohadude of Ruvoraoe, Enpanses, s Divkims in il Atels (Daidie)
Yarer Gviad Soplmmboee 30, W12

Assisbinie Tl Gepugmat
wrgd Bocwias [ Brosns (=7
Fopt el Epig pio: |
PRomouns:
ot o esVInk ¥ 4,TABARR b ] 4740 200
Paliste suraing s progrem 1,562 1.182
Ot 27857 - - - - 57,887
Total rovatises - : - EC Y )
Eapremes:
gt enpenoge;
d \Grasre - - - LR
OrRriebael penioss v profouniorns fam J 2478 - - 122848
Traweal sovd per o 08243 - x4 00,880
Supplies 47,204 - - AF 224
Equauos e, Marssines sy s QT 0,7
FeiRs 2512 A5z
Echamtiion 45T A5
Bpasal projacts s - B2
Pty ard St B8,508 GAD0N
AputEnocs pErTeAy PR8.308 » 248808
Siete anteaiing 20748 ag%%
ERNBER -
Tolal chi wpantes RET . . o A
Argosiion o infirest oede 9249 - - BT,
Tes! sperig SEmnoer T AEWEaL < 13 E;Sﬁ
lrvomsten (Bous) S vexeiions 346,843 - 3z
Ternaors Dotiken: rogauns - - - - -
Clawigas i ned 2aots 918045 - . - 18,042
Mo asaata {defioity &8 hagiiing of vose 5,800,150 £24.811 ) L Iiem ey
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HAKNLAR REROCIATION
Brivadiin of Epursiiirss of Fadsrl Awaios
Your ansied Snptardy 30, X912
Fadare
CFnA Braem Fordma
Gowl % Numper, Apinpd Bapevairs
Businese & dwiry Lewn Suaeniae Nor 10788 & 4,000,000 8,801,530
Prsiag Sovagh the Sole of Al -
Depanmrd of Enioninenisl Conoonestion
Fanmie Mgrdananos e 1612 10,360 2472 98,5%8
Riota Bsndunanon Wensr 1513 10,780 22980 A58
CEL X
P tagh ¥ Srate of Alaris -
Doprmmea of Hueith aed Soclel Serdous:
Supplemeniel Facd Pragea ~ Wi E04-T2-814 10.567 21,38 145,285
Bppisrmenial Food Frogran: - Vo S 10.557 2ZT|ma 88
453,308 2018M
Coele Blus Papes B #5C-10:200 0780 o298 B8
Goda B Btvgst X B5C-11-281 10.780 M2 18,158
Cote Bhas Paa X7 BAC12881 1T BRA5E ABH
— RO N
Tothl .3, Smpuriment of Agrissiture ~—SEREE | 40000e
1.3, Depertonant of Bduomian
P thacuigh ths Mative Yiisge of ieambue
Woupdions Roheditatin Borioss For Abwidcan s HES a0 B350 1Enen SB4ETS
8. Bndnociumndel Prosaclion Sgemcy
Déract:
Mandtng Teiel Rassmsy Progmm P ALZ anur 2,7 53,850
¥iten Gagwmne Asssstanes Program CADRTO0 5887 S44.847 134,062
AR IS
Hekaik Eichodt Errviranmeial Lab Loarning Project NE-DLI ARG 88,061 104557 458
Tokal @nech 1,188 184218
Posuosd gwine: e et of Musse -
Rapartrames of Srionmeris Donesnadion:
Remols: iAxnianancs Werdar 1912 02800 e 23587
Raentie Modmtenante Wiiker 1813 S0 BB546 S22
Toded WA Envhonmsmial Protaction Agvney TORERA 241,00
W5, Rugwrtrauwnt of Jowlios
(<1
Tratithonal Housing Propem 200MHAX-O00S 16738 BB 101,528
Manifiaz Family Ol Cenler 12DV1 18017 4,884 3,58
ManiEing Fardy Clds Oaibar 2Dv-11 15.870 44,548 M2
Manives Fanily Crishs Oaler 13DVt w4872 b X
Tt 3.8 Degarbmonk of Juales AW IBA 144588
0.8, Prepacimond af W inbador
Threct
By o Srufieny ATsles Bl Sonmrence Sarpest ST-OEQTING1 16022 E572. 008 130,780
Briraiss £ ihen Aftafrs St Covormancs Compmt ST-08aTI04-12 b2 LALR 3,626,167
BB 4,004,957
Potionsl Prrk Gavvicen None E9RP 163,51 1329
Pigein Migpwiiom Bivd Cotinanguront ol ToiiAGNID 15543 ] pi]
Tetml B8, Daparionwst of the brborioe . Bi2p8 ApTESn
Deuell Soamaedaglen
Dirgpt
Moorvik Meshve Dosstmueilly Cometsry Roed Consiructon g pin] 5,108 YuT B2 333 857



BANBRLAG ABIOCIATION
Sohedule of Expamilires of Fadeesl Awerds, Conthrad

5. Department of Health sod Huvsan Services
Dol

frsen Hoaitn Seovicas, Compect of SeltSovernance

Spovial Disbetes Programs for Budiens
Bpevinl Dishates Pregrams for tndam

Tie VIA - Special Progrems for the Aging

- Family Propereiion ond Suppat
Famtly Presenvetion and Sugpart

Hathee Family Assisience

Tiie PAE - Chid Yielere Socld Sorvicoe
Family Viclenoe Prevention and Servines

Menlilng Family Crisln Canisr
Maniksg Favéy Crisle Contor
Community Haniil Covtara
inhumy Prawention Progna:
Ekiar Enulomant Heatih Comiar
Tkl ciract
Pasesg Swough the Abieka Native
‘el Healh Conecefunn

Tredning Assisdsns Program
Bahaviore! Heelth Ahle

Pamsed twotgh the Siste of Akoke -

Dagsatmment of Hewith and Social Servioss:
Nutrition. Trenspartstion and Support Rarviess
Hubition, Traneporision snd Sippunt Bavicss

Huiiion, Transpometon it Supsart Saviess

Hosplin! Prepemedngos Frogram
Hoapiisl Preparednses Program

Aot Batety Aciion Pregam
Adoobwd Safely Adtion Program

Gt g

53G0500%8
HID00542/14
HIDMEalaed-15-60
1T1RAKTENG
G-11POANFPES
12POAKEFSS
1ZPOAKTANE

GIINIARISIT
G-{1POAKFVPS
BTN
1-V-41

HBOCEoI12Y
D2B1BG008T-05-00
CrEHEI6A24

120888
ANTHC-D4-U-Z758

8742108
207-13-100
W7-12- 18
SRBREPOROET-I0-00
TUDTPRO0ER1-41

802-12478
3213478

Total 1.5, Dopurimont of Hoeith snd Humes Services

Totel Federal tinancin! sosistanes

1) ‘This schethile was prepased on e sodrnd el of sccountng.

2) Menlion pansid $440,445 of indlan Heath Sarvices fundng

CFDA 68.210 1 subaciients
8) Grent revanie ressives B 2012 svpenees

GEDA

B Compact 1.0

Amgatil
20314

Humiar

23210

83,047

25,350

93845
#3871
88.6871
95.874
.24
#3.284

e5.887

3210
f2a.210

93,045
#3.048
3,045
2848
83580

03.050
63,659

Grant Federal
Amaud 00 Bxerstues

43,722 997 43.414,182
818,712 38048
81712 212,778

1,287 224 £51,126
21,590 83,756
83,594 98,514
808%8 28728
120,883 82242
1,078,668 1,068 558
2429 25510
200,588 .58
28,385 #0240
g.908
WaeEs. __ Tieger
3,198,408 1,210,810
08,072 64,772
— RSO 5476
REBEA | 48508268
11,500 41,000
. TEmpE
£ 581,208
25234 7421
5060 2280
T 15,871
7,500 2,107
24,358 22,824
1
80,257 28,350
B5.000 83,8581
BEDGY 18,188
135,680 k2 at]

61,784 138 47,258,587

7Y TR )< ...




BANILAG ABSOCIATION

Behedide of Stals Finanoial Azsistancs

Yaor Ended Septembar 50, 2012

Siate
Oramt Shars of
Cragig Amaund Epandirne
Dopmmont of Health and Socis! Bervices:
Sommunty Health Alde Training end Supervision 201-12-010 $ 198,878 415,565
Commumily Healih Aide Training and Superviaion 84-13-10 168,875 35,083
*  Public Healih Nursirg 804-42-177 743,889 863,073
* Putiic Hesith Numing B0i-13477 43 803 $ETATD
*  Evongency hiedical Services 801-12-084 153470 103,577
Emergency Bedical Barvices 801-13-084 153470 £0,185
Camprahencia Behavioral Health Trestment and
* Program &02-12-001 1,383,870 1,073,573
Coanpwsheraive Behaviors! Hestth Tresiavent end
* Rocovery Pmgrem 80813001 1,383,870 267844
Furgl Human Sarvices 602-13.807 128,838 B8£412
¢ Fawsl Baclel Sarvicas 80%-12-218 180,460 123513
Ruwni Soclsl Servioes 80313219 180,400 34,882
EMS Cote Bhpe Phase X E5C-10.260 43687 18,273
EMS Code Bl Phass X 650-11-284 3842 11.188
EMS Cade Blue Prass X) 85C-12-281 858,558 55,508
Community Dovelopmusnts Dinzbilfifes 807-12-081 100.000 64,418
Comimunity Developmental Disabiillee BO7-13-0%1 140,000 18,711
Shont-Tarm Asstelencs untl Raterral 867-12-031 35,000 58,0812
Short-Tarm Assistancs and Reterrsl 607-13-021 85,000 2,282
*  Tebaeoo Prevention snd Confrod B01-12-085 112,800 71441
Tobeceo Preveniion sind Costrol 80113085 112,500 28,040
*  Tobacto Cesafion kferventions 851-12-138 118,500 o4 485
Tobaxy Cessatlon intervantons 801-13-133 116,860 28,337
ResHential Chid Cam 803-12-029 116,800 B1,102
Reeidential Child Cars 605-13-020 73,000 15,0987
*  Sendor Residential Senvives 507-12-330 339,500 163,440
Earioe In-Home Seivices an7-12-408 o882 75,703
Sanior inHoma Bonvices &7-13~410 #7852 22 4858
Rulslion, Transporialion and Support Ssrvicse BU7-12-108 11,637 8380
dulrition, Trensportetion end Suppor Services 807-13-192 14,328 3,582
*  Indian Chid Yelfare Act 8013-12-380 20,000 78,204
* Na@ve Family Assistence 804-13-315 543307 408,893
Tota! Departmest of Hoalth and Soclal Servicos 1,800,858 4,007 848
Departmont of Envirenmsnisl Conservation:
Remouie Maimenances Worker w2 80,878 19,145
Resmote Meinenencs Wirker 1813 39,708 1.576
Total Department of Environmental Sontervation 84,383 20,71
Cepertrant of Commarncs, Coswminky and Economiz Deveiopment:
*  ManSleg Bkl Care Addition 1-DC-547 10,200,000 B771.724
Deparbtment of Fublic Safety:
¥ Mandiles Fandly Crishs Corer 12-Dv-11 337,008 118,702
Manliiag Family Crisis Center 18- 337.004 72:%
Toisi Deportmant of Publlkc Bafely 674 008 261,768

Toinl Siste Gnsncial sssistence

§ 18745250 44888 613

Notes 1o Schedyie

1} This sthedule wes prepared on the acorusl baske of accouniing,
2) *Indicates State major program for compliancs
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Mambers of the Board of Dirsciors
Maniilag Assoclation
Kotzshue, Alaska

Ladies and Gentlamen:

Wa have audited the financia! siatements of Manlliaq Association as of and for the year ended September
30, 2012, and have issued our report thereon deted June 28, 2013, We conductsd our audit in
acordance with auditing siandards generally accepted in the Uniiad Sistes of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audifing Standards, issied by the Compiroller
General of the Uniter States,

Managernent of Manilaq Association is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemal
control over finandal reporting. In planning and performing our audf, we considersd Manlilag
Association’s intemal control over financial reporting es & basia for designing our eunting procedures for
the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financlal statements, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of Manillaq Assoclation’'s internal confrol over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we do not expross an opinion on the effectiveness of the Manilaq Assocledion’'s intemnal
control over financial reporting.

Our consideration of Internal control over financial reporting was for ths limited pupose described in the
preceding paragraph and was not designed fo ideniify all deficiencies in intemal contral over finaincial
reporting that might be significant deficlancles or materis) wesknessss and therefors, there can be no
assurance that all deficlencles, significant deficiencles, or materal weaknesass have been identified,
However, as described in the accompanying Federsd Schadkle of Findings snd Questioned Coste, we
identifled cerlain deficiencles in internsal contral over financial reporting that we consider to be material
waaknesses and other deficlencles that wa consider to be significant dsficlencias.
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Members of the Board of Direciors
Manillag Association

A deficiancy in infernal conirol exists when the design or opsrafion of & conirol does not sliow
management or emplovess, in the nomal course of performing thelr assigned funcions, to prevent or
detect and cormect miseiatements on a timely basls. A material weaknsess is 8 defivisncy, or a combination
of deficiancies, in infernal conirol such that there is a reasonable possibiily that & material misstatsmant
of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and comected on a timaly basis. We
consider the deficiencles described in the accompanying Fedesra! Schedule of Findings and Questoned
Cosie a8 finding 12-01, 12-03 and 12-04 to bs mutenal weaknesses.

A significant deficiency s a dsficiency, or # combination of deficiencies, in internal control thet Is loss
severe than a material weakness, vet imporiant enough fo merit atiention by those cherged with
governance. We consider the deficlancy deecribed In the accompany Fedara! Sshaduls of Findings and
Questionad Coats as finding 12-02 to be a eignificant deficiency.

As palt ef obmmg mabia assurance about whether Manliiag Association’s financial statements are
frae of materisl misstatement, we performad tests of s compliance with certein provisions of lawe,
raguiations, contradis and grant agreaments, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
sifect on the determination of financlal statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compilance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and asccordingly, we do not sxpress such an
opinion. The results of our lests diaciosed no instances of noncompllance of other matiers that are
required to be reported under Govermmsnt Auditing Standsards.

Manillay Aszociation’s responees to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying
Federal Schadule of Findings and Questioned Cosis and the Comective Action Plan. We did not audht
Manilleq Association’s response and, accordingly, we express 1o opinion on it

This report is intended solely for the informstion and use of management, the Manlileg Association’s
Board of Directors, others within the enfity, snd sppropriate federa! awarding agencies and pass-through
entities and is not intendsd to be and should not be used by anyone other than thase specified parties.

Anchorage, Alasks
June 28, 2013



Members of the Board of Directors
Manilag Association
Kotzebue, Alasks

Latdies and Gentlamen:

Lompliance

We have audited the compliance of Maniilag Assoclation with the types of compliance requirements
deacribed in the OMB Circular A-133 Complisnce Supplement that could have a direct and material effect
on each of Maniiaq Association's major federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2012
Manilaq Association’s mejor federal programs are idantified In the summary of auditors’ resulls section of
the accompanying Fedsral Schedule of Findings and Questioned Cosis. Compllance with the
requirements of laws, reguiefions, contracts and grants appiicable to each of is major federsl programs is
the reaponsibility of Menfilag Association’s managemant Our reaponsibilly is o sxpress an opinion on
Manillag Asaociation's compliance based on our audit

We conducted our audit of compliance in acconiance with suditing standards generally acoepied In the
Unitad States of America; the standards spplicable o financisl audits contained In Govemmsnt Auditing
Stendarus, issued by the Compiroller General of the Unitad States: and OMB Circular A-133, Audlils of
Stefes, Local Bovernments, and Non-Profit Organizefions. Those standards and OMB Clrcular A-133
require that we plan and perform the awdt fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above thet could heve a direct and materiel sffect
on 2 major faderal program cccurred. An audht Includes examining, on a test basls, evidence abou
Mariilaq Association’s compliance with those requiraments and parforming such other procedures es we
considerad necessary in the circumstances. We beliove that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on Manilisg Association's complience with thoss
requiraments.

In our opinion, Maniliag Association complied, in sli materiai respects, with the compliance requirements

refemed to above that could have a direct and material effect on esch of s major federst programs for the
year snded September 30, 2012,

&0
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Mambers of the Board of Directorns
Manlflag Associstion

control over compiignce with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants spplicsbie o feders!
programs. in pienning and performing our audit, we consiiered Manillaq Association's interv:al control over
compilance with the requirements that covid have a direct and material effect on 2 major federal program
to determine the audiing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and 1o ftest
and report on intemal control over compliance in accordance with OMB A-133, but nat for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal confrol over compliance. Accordingly, we do not
expreas an opinion on the effeciiveness of the Maniilag Associstion’s intemal control over complianos,

A doficiency in internal control over compiiance exists when the design or operalion of a control over
compliance does not aliow management or employess, in the normal course of performing their assigned
funclions, fo prevent, or detect and comect, noncomplianos with 2 typs of compliance reguirement of &
federal program on a timely basis. A malsrial weskness in infernal control over compliance s &
deficisncy, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal conirol over compliance, such that there Is a
reasonable possibiity that material noncompliance with 2 type of compliance requirement of 2 federal
progrem will not be prevented, or detectsd and corrected, on a fimely besis.

Our sonsidaraion of infernal control aver compliance was for the imited purposs described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not dseigned fo identify ali defickenciss In Infernal control over
compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknessas. We did not
idenitify any deficlencies in femal control over compliance that we consider in be material weaknesses,
as defined above. However, we kientified certain deficiencies In intemal control over compliance that we
consiier 10 be significant dsficiencies a8 desoribed in the accompanying Federal Schedule of Findinge
and Questioned Costs as findings 12-05, 12-06 and 12-07. A significant deficiency in interns! coniro! over
compliance is a deficency, or a combination of deficisncies, in internal control over compiliance with & iype
of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than & materlal weakness in internal
control over compliance, yet Important enough to merit attention by those charged with govemanee.

Manidaq Assoclation’s responses fo the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying
federal schedule of findinga and questionsd costs. We did not audit Maniliag Association's responses, and
accondingly, we axpress no opinion on the responss.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Manilaq Association’s

Board of Directors, federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and Is not intanded to be and
should not be used by anyons other than thess specified parties.

Anchorage, Alanks
Juns 28, 213



MANILAQ ASSOCIATION
Federal Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended September 30, 2012

Section | - Summery of Audiors’ Reaulls

Epancial Statements
Type of audiors’ report (ssued: —Linguglied
infemal control over financial reporting:
Materisl weakness(es) identifieg? X Yés Mo
Signiflcant deficiency(ies) identified? % Yss Ko
Noncompliance maisris! to financial ststements roted? Yoo _ X No
siersl Awsnds
Intemnal Control over major programe {Section .510(a){(1)):
Materlal weakness{as) identified? weee TER X No
Significant deficiency(les) identified? £ Yes MNe

Any materisl noncompliance with the provisions,
regulations, contracts, or grant agnrsements refated
to 8 major program (Section .510{(a)(2))? Yos _X  ho

Type of auditor's report issued on complisnce
for major prograr; —Anmmeiified

Any audl findings disclosed that are requined to
be reported in accordance with Clrcular A-133,
Saction .510(8) (3) or ()7 — 08 X No

Idantification of major programs:

SERA Numbars)
98.210
16.022
10.768

Doliar threshold used o distinguish
between Type A and Type B programs: $ 1880882

Audites quelified a= low.risk auditea? e Y88 A NO



MANIILAQ ASBOCIATION

Federal Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs, Confinusd

Section I - Finsnclal Stetement Findings

Hateriet Waealess

Lomilion:

Critatin:

Catpe:

Context:

Effect:

Recommendation:

Manegemant Response;

During the year the Assoclation wiolm off a significant poriion of grants
recseivable and deferred revenue dus to the fact that in prior years granis
receivable had been over reported and incomecty recorded deferred
revenue. Grant receivabls, defernsd revenue and revenue is recognized
based on the costs incumed, When aliowabie costs are not reconciled to
the general ladger an overstatement or underslatement of grant revenue
may occur. During our review of the grant reconciiations we dstermined
that there were seversl grante under and over spent according to the
genersl ledger and did not agree to the grant reports.

Only coliectible grant accounis receiveble should be racorded. Only
aliowebls expenses for the grant showld be inchixied in the grami
reconcilistion when recording the clivent year grant account receivable.
The amounte reporied to the granting agancy needs o be reconclied back
to the general ledger. -

There ars entries o the general ledger after the grant raports are
completad,

During the year the Asscciation had to wiite off a sighificant amount of
grants scomumis recelveble and deferred revenue. Due b grant expenses
not being propery reconciled back o the grani repors en ower and
understatement of grant accounts recelvable oocurmed.

Accounts receivable was missteted by the non collectible granis
receivabis and deferred revenue wes missiated for the amount spent but
nit properly racorded.

At year end the Association shouid meke sure that all grant accounts
receivable ars comestly booked and are collectible. Grant reporis ghould
he prepared based on the general ledger. There needs to be intemsl
controls Implemented that will allow for accurate grant reporting and geant
raconciiations.

Managsment concurs with the finding. See Corrective Action Plan.

§3



MANILAGQ ASSOCIATION

Federsl Schedule of Findings and Questionad Costs, Confinued

Eidlng 1202
Significant Deficiency

Condition:

Criterin;

Causg:

Contea:

Racommendetion:

As part of the [HS Compact, HS metaing & portion of ths tolal compact
amount to pay for cerizn services. Even though no cash achsafly fiows into
Maniftag Association, the revenue and reiaiad expenses that the retalined
compacting money pays for should be recorded as revenus and exponses
in Manfliag’s accounting evstem. In addition, a8 part of the compacting
agreement IHS outlines how much indirect cost they will pay, these cosis
can differ from Mengleg's indirect expense caloulated bused upon their
indirect rate.

When another organization pays for goods or services on-behalf of another
organization the transaction should be booked as revenue and expanse.
Indirect expenses in HS should only be recorded up o the smount that
Maniilag will be reimbumsed,

The folal grant award was not propery analyzed o determine thet all
revenues and expenses wers recorded. Aleo, the compaxting agreement’s
indiract expanse amount budgeted was lower than Menillay's calculated
indirect expense based upon thelr approved rahe.

A total of $380,573 of funds were withheld from Maniilag and used o pay
for progrem services and HQ expanditures on-bshaif of Maniliag by IHS. A
poriion of this was recognized es rovenue ard expensed by Maniilsq,
however, revanue and expanses relaisd to funds withheld for HQ services
were not recoghized. In sddition, we had to propose an enlry o reduce
indirect expenses necorded In {HS fimd by $380,573.

Revenue and sxpenaes wers understated. Indiract was overstated.

Upon review of the final funding agreament reconcliiation, the toéal funds
withheld should be evaluated and made sure ali on-behall transactions are
comectlly reconded in Manllieg's acoounting sofiware. In addition indinecs
expenses booked should only be recognized up to the amount aliowed per
the compacting agresment.

Mansgement concura with tha finding. See Comective Action Pisn,



MANIILAQ ASBOCIATION

Faderal Scheduia of Findings and Questiohed Costs, Continued

Finding 12-03:
Msteriz! Waskness

t-ondition:

Effact:

Recommendation:

Manapenant Responss:
ing 12-04:
Biateriel Woslnoes

Condition:

Critaria:

Cause:

The Association improperly recorded payments for the insurance as an
expense in FY12 when it should have been recorded se prepaid

expenses in FY12,

intermnal control procaduras shouid be in place to ensure that all balance
sheet items are proparly ideniified and reconciled at year end. There was
$531,616 of insurance payments that were improperly recorded.

Cash dishureements wers not proparly reviewed for ¢oding.

During material checks tesfwork, we came across two checks of total
$531,616 that were recorded a8 FY'12 insurance axpenses while i should
have been recorded a8 a prepaid expenss.

Prepaid insurance and insurance expense acocounts were misstated by
$531,616.

To ensure that comect amount of prepaid insursnce snd insurance
expenss are recorded i the system of the Association, we racommend
that an insurance register pe maintained and updated pariodicaliy.
Prepaid and insurance expenss accounts shouid be agreed monthly io
the register,

kManagement conturs with the finding. See Comractive Action Plan.

Buring the course of audit, we noted that the Association did not record
Maniilaq Hospial as capital aesets in March 2000 when IHS conveyed
the Hospital and nursing quariers to the Asscciation.

Proper inferna! control pracedures should be implemented to track capial
assets and maintain depreciation acheduies. The capital asset scheduie
should be updaied on a regular basis with additions and deletions.

The Assaciation was nnt aware that the Hospital was trensfenad i the
Manlilag Association in 2000.



MANHLAQ ABSOCIATION

Federal Schedule of Findings and Questionad Costs, Comfinusd

Retommendation:

ansgament Response:

During our review over capital assets, we noticed the Assaciation did not
include Hospital and nursing quarters with valve of $72,978,.400 on a
capital asset fising untl FY12 when the Hospltal was conveyed to the
Associetion in 2008.

Capital assels are a significant component of net assete. Net assets on the
entity-wide ievel are misstatad if accounting records ®r capital assets are
ot maintained,

We recommend that the Assoclation perform an inventory of equlpment
and propery. The Association should creete detalled cephal asset
schedules for fracking additions, deletions, depreciation end scoumulated
depreciaion. The racords shouki inciuds 8 description of the ssest
acquined or disposed of, serial number, date of ransaction, dolisr amount
paid or recelved with respective check numbers or receipte, Detalled
records should be updated each time 2 piece of equipment is purchssed,
sold or discardad,

Management concurs with the finding. See Cormective Action Plan.

Bention K - Federal Awerd Findings and CGuestionsd Coets

Plnuing 12-08 :
Significant deficlency

Condition:

Lvsstioned Couts:

irbemnal Control Over Eligiblilly

The Assoclation was unable to provide proper documeritation regarding
IHS eligihliity requirements. The Hoepital files for the patients were not
updated for the new patients to ensure that all of the new patiehts meet
eilgibilliy criferia for medical assistance provided under the IHS grant.

The Association is required to obtain verification of eligibliity for the patients
provided medice! aasistance under the IHS grant.

During the eligibiiity testwork we came across six beneficiaries out of g
sample of 25 that wefe mconded in' the RPMS system as eligible Individuals
to recaive sesistance under IHS grants but did not have proof of sligibiiity
on file. The hospiisl Is relying on ouidated et of nafive corporation
members from 2008,

80

Individuale that do not meet the aligibility requirements eould receive
services with IHS funding when not aliowad,



MANELAQ ASSOCIATION

Federal Schedule of Findings and Questioned Coats, Continued

Recommendation:

Fluding 1206 :
Signficant defickency

condition:

Critaria:

Context:

Queztioned Coste:

Effent:

Rscommendation:

fanagement Rasponse:

We recommend that tha Assoclaion sirengthen controls over eligibiiity
ovaiuation of the 1HS assistance reciplents. The grant manager shoukl
sstebilsh a schedule for annual updstes of their eligiblily fles and
improves the policy on the record retention.

Management concurs with the finding. See comective action plan.

intema) Controla Ovar Payroll Cost

During testing of payroll transactions coded into the grants, we found the
employees that wene initielly set up in the system to be charged into
severs! granis based on the percentage and not the actusl aliocation of
hours worked between the projects. The timesheets did not have support
of allocation of hours worked on spacific projects. The Association does
nof suppost it by personnel activily raport or equivalent documentation
approved by the cognizant Federal agency.

in accordance with Circular A-87, the Assaciation is required to suppart
distribution of salaries or wages of employsas that work on multiple projects
by personnel activity reports or equivalent documentation which meets the
standards or other substitule system that has been approved by the
cognizant Federal agency.

During teating 25 payroll transactiona for each of the grants, ws came
acroas mulliple amployess' time thet was not supported with an allecation
of ime worked on differsnt projects.

$0

Without documentation of hours worked betwaen funding sourcas, there
is no way to determine that the hours charged Into the grant was for time

aciually _spent working on the grant project

Employses who work batween fwo or more funding sources should break
out on their ime shest the amount of ime spant working on each prject,
or an after the fact personnel activity report should be completed monthly
thet oullines hours worked betwsen prolecis. Both types of
documenistion should be sighed by the amployae and superviser,

Mansgement concurs with the finding. See comaciive actior plan.

57



MANILAQ ABEOCIATION

Faderal Scheduls of Findings and Questioned Coste, Confinued

Significant deficisncy

Condition:

Cebieria:

Confaxi:

Cristioned Costs:

Effact:

Racommeandatdon:

Managament Responge:

internal Conirol Over Cash Disbursomends

During testing of cash disburssments coded Into the grants, we found
transactions that were miscodad.

intemad confrols should be in piacs io eneure the cash dishursements are
mmmmmmmmmwmmﬁm
The corract coding of all the expenses is essantial for accurate reporting for
grant purposss.

Daring testing of 25 cash disbursament transactions for sach of e grants,
we carne across four checks that were miscoded,

$0

it potenfiglly can csuse charging and reporting sxpenses that are
unaliowable under the grants.

We recommend to improve Intemal controle over reviewing data sniered
I the system.

Managemant concurs with the finding. See comective action plan.

Section IV -~ Surmery of Prior Year Audi Findings

Finging 11401:
Slgniticant Deficlency

Condiflon:

The Asscciation improperly recorded cash receipis. The organization
has two EPA grants, end three cash recelpls were incofmectly coded into
the wrong fund,

Finding resolved.



MANKLAG ASSOCIATION

Fedaral Schedule of Findings and Questionad Costs, Continuad

Btadas:

Findine 19-03:
[fetarial Woaltnass

Condition:

Status:
Finding 1404:
Significant Deficlency

Condition:

As part of the IHS Compect, IHS retsing a portion of the total compact
agrmourt i pay for certain services, Even fough no cash actuslly flows into
Manlilag Assoclation, the revenue and related expenses that the refained
compacting money pays for should be recorded as revenus and expenses
In Manillag's accounting system. in addition, as part of the compacting
agreement {HS outliines how much indirect cost they will pay, these cosls
can differ from Maniiisg's indirect expsnse calculated based upon their
indiract rabe,

Finding repasted as 12-02.

The sccounting for the tax credit program was incomplete. The loan
recelvabie and loan payable was not properly booked. Also there was
$2.8 million of construction costs thet were paid by a thind party on
Manilisq's behalf that wera not properly recorded in Manllaq's genena)

{edger.

The Association did not properly record their two capital leases info their
accounting records. Maniilag had recorded the fuli emount of all firhure
payments as lease payables. The interest portion of the future paymenis
wens insomrectly booked.

Finding resolved.

&9



MANILAG ASSOCIATION

Federsl Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs, Continuad

wnlﬁmm‘ Mclmcy

Condition:

Ths Agsociation dd nof propedy record receivables relled to thirg party
billinge from the clinic and the releled bad debts expanss.

Fl 1407

Bigniiicant Deficlency

Covdition:

Flanciing 14

Betarisl Noncomplinncsl
Materizl Wetknass

Congition:

luﬂngﬁaye&ﬂza%miaﬁmhmmmmasigmﬁg&rﬁp@rﬁgnaf
granis receivable due o the fact that in prior years grents receiable had
been over reported, Grant receivable and revenus is recognized based on
the costs inctired. Whmm#eatﬁmpamdaeaﬁmabi&ws‘w%nm
recuiclied o e geners! ledger an oversimtament of grant revenue wiil
QECUr. Bunngommwofﬁegmﬁmmmhbmwedq&mmdﬂm
theie were severs! gramts under and over gpent acconding o the general

iedger and did not agree to the grant reporis.

Finding is repeated as 12.01.

At the boginning of the yesr the Association wiote off ail oid payroll
advances. Also the association has written policies and procetures that
state a payroll advancs of over $150 will be repaid from the next two

Late Reporting

The Association did not adhere to tha OMB Circular A-133 mquirements
of submiiing the reporling peckege within the ssrller of 30 deys after
recaipt of the audt report, or nine months afer the end of the audit

period,

Finding resolved.
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Members of ths Board of Directors
Manillag Association
Kotzebue, Alaska

Ladles snd Gantismesn:

Compliance

mmwdmmemm’smmwmwummmem
dascribed In the Stefe of Alasie Aucdit Guide and Compliance Supplement for Stafs Single Audits thaf could
have a direct and matsrial effect on sach of Manliiag Association's mgdor sizte programa for the year ended
Sspismber 30, 2012. Menilaq Association's major stats programs are Identifisd in the GCOOMpRNYING
Scheduie of Stete Financial Assistance. Compliance with the requirements of laws, reguiations, coniracs,
and granis applicable fo each of lte major state programs Is the responsiblity of Manillag Associstion’s
management. Our responaiblity is fo express an opinion on Manilag Association's compliance based on
our audit

We conductad our audit of vomplisnce In accordance with sudiing standands generally ecoepiad In the
Uniiad States of America; the standards applicable & finencia! sudiis contained in Government Audiifing
Sterdards, issued by the Compirolier Genaral of the Uniled States and the Siale of Alsgka At Guide and
Compiiance Supplerment for Stefe Single Audits. Those standards and the State of Alssks Aud® Guids and
Carnpllence Supplement for State Single Audits require thet we plan and peiform the audi fo obiain
reascnable assurancs about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred o
shove that could have a direc and material effect on 2 major stale program occurred. An sudit Includes
axamining, on a test basis, avidence about Menlliag Assodiation's complience with thozs requirements and
performing such other procedures as we conskiersd necassary in the circumstences. We believe thet our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our oplnion. Our audlt does not provide a legel determination of
Maniilag Association’s complience with those requirements.

In our opinion, Manliiag Association complied, in all material respects, with the complience requirements
referred fo =bove that could have a direct and maferial effect on each of its major state programs for the
year ended September 30, 2012, However, the results of our auditing procedures disciosed instences of
noncampliances with thoss naquiramants, which ars requirad to be reported i avcordencs With s State of
Aaske Audit Guide and Compliance Supplement Tor State Singls Auditz and which are described in the
acoumpanying State Schedule of Findings and Questioned costs as finding 12-08.
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Members of the Board of Directors
Maniiag Association

The management of Manflag Asscclation is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
cortfrol over compliance with the requirernents of laws, regulations, contracts, and grents applicabls to stats
programs. {n planning and performing our audit, we considered Maniiiag Associstion’s infernal control over
compliance with requirements thet could have a direct and malerial effect on & major state program fo
determine our auditing proceduras for the puposs of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and
report on intemnal confrol over complance In accordance with the State of Alaske Audf Guide and
Complance Suppisment for Siafe Single Audits, but not for the purpose of expressing sh opinion on the
effectiveness of intsmal control over complisnce. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
affectivensss of the Menliiag Association’s internal confrol over compliance.

A deficiency In internal control over compliance exisis when the design or opersation of a control over
complisnce does not allow management or employess, In the normal course of performing thelr assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a siate
program on & dmely besls. A mslerial wealmess in bfernal control over compliance is a deficlency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that thers s a reascnable possibiilly
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of & state program will not be prevented,
or detected and cormacted, on a timely basis.

Cur consideration of Internal control over compfiance was Jor the mited purpose described in the first
paragrsph of this section and was not designed fo identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that might be deficlencias, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We dkl not identify any
deficiencies In internal control over complianca that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined
above. However, we Identified certaln deficiancies in intemal control over compliance that we consider 1o be
significant dsficlencies 58 describad in the accompanying State Schedule of Findings and Questionsd Costs
&5 findings 12-08 and 12-00. A significant deficiency in intemal control over compliance s a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in intemal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
siate program that is less ssvere than a maienial weakness In Intemal control ovar compliance, yet important
enough o meri attention by those charged in governancs,

Maniilaq Asscciation's responses to the fndings ideniified in our audit are described in the accompanying
State Scheduls of Findings and Questionad Coste and the Comective Action Pian. We did not audit
Manlilaq Assoclation’s response and, sccordingly we express no opinion on the responses.



Marmbers of the Board of Dingciors
Manillaq Association

This report s irbended solsly for the information and use of mansgement, Mandiieg Associat
Directors and managemant, oihens within the antity, mmmwmmmmmtimwmem

should not ba usad by anyone ofher than these specified parties.

Anchorage, Alaske
Jumna 28, 20113
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MANILAD ASSOCIATION

Sigte Scheduls of Findings and Ousstionad Coste

Year Ended Sspiember 30, 2012

Type of audiiors’ report issusd:

infamal control over financial reporting:
Mutersl veakness{es) kdentfied?
Significant deficiancylies) identified?
Noncompliance material fo the financlal stafements noled?
of Alastn A
internal Control over mejor programs:
Materlal weaknese{es) Kdantified?
Significant defiviency(ies) identified?

Type: of auditor's report issued on comipliance
for major program:

Dalier threshold used o distinguish a state major program

See Federal Schedule of Findings and Questionad Costs.

Yeg X

Yos _ X

Unaguslifed
$15.000

No

Mo

No
o



MANILAG ASSOCIATION
State Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued

Mon-compliance Maniileg Eider Care Adddition Grant 11-DC-847

Comdiion: Reporte were not submitted within 15 days of the closs of each quarber.

Citierie: The siate requires that quarterly expenditure reports by the program & be
submitted within 15 deys of year ahd,

Cause: Stais reporis were not submitied Smely due to the large volume of reports
fhat nesd to be compieted by the scoouniant. g

Contant: We sampled two of the four quarisrly reporie for each grant end found one
quartarly report for each grant that wes not submitied within 15 days of the
and of the quartar.

Gusstionad Coste: $0

Effect: State may not consider future funding or assistance.

Recommendation: As the Organization recelves additional grant funding there should be
internal controls in place to ensure grant reporiing can be completed on a
timely mannar.

Management concurs with the finding. Ses Cormective Action Plan.

Bigniflcant Deficiency Natlve Family Assistance Grant 804-13-315

Condition: During payroll compliance testing it was noled thai three empioyees pay
refies end grant coding were updsied In tha sysiom but dio not have
propery updsted parsonne! action forms on file that would indicate change
o the new pay rate and new grant coding.

Critarla: Thare should be controls in place to ensure there is proper documentation
o support the efiowsd costs cherged into the grant.

Caupa: Lack of review procses of the personnai fies,

Context: We tested 25 transactions for each grant and found three ampioyses that

did not have personnel actions forms on file and ten individual pay checks
that had no documentation of the grant coding for the smployees.

65



MANIILAG ASBQUIATION

State Schedule of Findings and Questionad Costs, Continued

Guestioned Costs:

Effeect:

Recommendstion:

Monagemant Response:

$0

Unaliowed costs could be charged into the grant and the State could
require Manilleq to repsy grant furdiing.

internal Confrols should be Implamentad fo ensire only aliowabls costs
are charged to the grant.

Management concurs with the finding. Ses Comeclive Action Plan.

Hiaterial Weslneas

Condifion:

HNom-compenoe

Condition:
Blafue:

Finding 11-11

Significant Daficlency’
Nea-compliance

Condition:

Stafe:

The Assuciation did not adhers tv the Stete of Alsske’s requirements of
submitfing the reporfing package within the earlier of 30 days after receipt
of the audit report, or nine months after the snd of the audit period.
Finding has been resolved,

Intenal Controls over Reporting

Rosidential Child Carp 80311026, Menlilag Elder Cuare Addition 14-
DO-237

Reporis ware not submitted within 30 days of the closes of sach guarter,
Finding repsated as finding 12-05.

Kaniliag Familly Crisle Conter 41-DV-14

During payrolf compliance testing it wes noted thet en empioyes was out
sick, and Menllisq allows individusls to donate sick lsave 0 empioyees
that do not have sufficient thne availabla. The donor acorusd the time
working under & differsnt grant program but the time was chargsd to the
program that the sick individua! was werking under.

Finding has been rescived.



MANELAC ABSOCIATION
State Schedule of Findings and Questioned Cosis, Continued

Findigg 1112

Material Wonknoes/

Non-compliance Maniliag Elder Cure Addition 11-DC-237

Gonditon: Total expansas reporiad o the State did not match total expenses recorded

In the general ledger. An adjusiment wes needed fo includs afiowable
construction cosis in accounting system.

Status: Finding has been resolved,

&7



RRANIILAQ ASSOTIATION
Corrective Action Plan
Year Ended September 30, 2012

Comrective Astion Plan:

Proposed Complation Date:
Finding 12-02

Comective Action Plan:

Comective Action Plan:

Proposed Complstion Data:

Maniilag Association agress to meke sure that afl grent accounts
recaivabls are comactly bocked and are coflectble. intemnal controls
have been implemented to allow fr accurate grant raporting and grant
reconclilations.

Rosearch o cormect old bealances hed fo be made which wer
outetanding for years. Comections weare made pilor fo Seplember 2012,

Septerbar 30, 2012

Manfilaq Association agrees that the fofal grand award was not propetly
analyzed to determine sll rsvenues and expenses were recorded. Upon
review of the final funding agreement reconclliation total funde withhald
will be eviluated and recorded in Manillag’s acoounting soffware.

Journg! entry was made prior to closing of the audit

Septamber 30, 2012

Manillaq Association agrees io strengthen internaf controls on improperly
recordsd payments for any payables.

Joumal enlry was made prior o ciosing of the audk o coiect the
racording of prapald insurance,

Seplember 30, 2012



Cerrsciive Sciion Flan:

Proposed Complstion Date:

Finding 12-05

Msme of Contech

Correcthes Action:

Froposed Complotion Date:
Floding 1200
Name of Contact:

Comractive Action

Propessd Completion Date:

MANIILAG ASSOCIATION
Cornective Action Plan, Continuad

Maniliag Association agrees that proper intemal controls for recording of
assets in a Smely manner be implamented o maintain and track capitai
asssts and depracietion schedules.

Assets ware recomded prior o ciosing of the audit

Saptembar 30, 2012

Pawi Hanzen, Deputy Director

Manillsg Association agrees that proper documentation regarding indlan
Health Service aligibiity requirements is essential to ensure ihat all new
patisnts meet oliglblilly critaria for medical assigtance provided under the
HS grant.

Internal contro! sudits will be performed on pefient health records to ensure
eligibility requirernents are met

September 30, 2013

Deborah White, Human Resources Direchor

Maniilan Association sgrees that they are requined to support distribution of
sslaries or wages of employees that work on multiple projects by provitling
personnsl activity reports or equivaient documentadion which meats the
standards or other substitute system that has besn approved by the
cognizant Fedaral agency.

irdermal control audits will be atsessed throughout the year.

Sepiember 30, 2013
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Corsclive Action Pign:

Froposed Compleiion Dete:

Naue of Contach:

Corvecitve Actinn Plan:

Proposed Complstion Deta:

Finding 12.08

Name of Contact:

Correciive Action Plan:

Propossd Completion Date:

MANILAG ABSCOCIATION
Comeative Action Plan, Conlinued

intemal Controls Over Cash Dlsbursemeanis

Manfiag Associetion agrees thet cash disbursements shouid be properly
coded in the system t match the involce or payeble.

Tighter infamal condrols will be implamentad to comect system maiches
versus involcenipavablos,

Septermber 30, 2013

Mammﬁﬁaremmaﬁmﬁm’mmzf
Paul Hangen, Deputy Administrator

Maniillag Associstion agrees thait reporis for Siate granis must be
submiited on a imely manner.

Management ¢f State funded granis will implement and ensure that
proper intemal conivol will be put in place to ensure grent reporting will be
submitiad and compilated in a imely manner.

September 30, 2093

mm Grunt 604-12-315, TADM Grant 804-43-316

Deborah White, Hurnan Rescurcs Director

Menjlag Association agrees that proper documentstion be reviewed
annuslly o ensure thet payroll compllance teating is implementad bafore
the annual audit. Personnal files must match changes in the acoounting
sysiem,

Saptambar 36, 2013
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Fachorage, AK

Ladis and Gentiamen:;

W@Mveaudfmmebaﬂcﬁmndaimmmmmﬁaqm&aﬂunmﬁmmeme
Saplember 30, 2012, and have lssued our report thereon dated June 28, 2013, wiich expressed en
urgualifisd opinlon on those baske financisl statements. Our auditwas conducied for the purpose of forming
an opinion on the basic financial siatsments faken 28 & whola. The sccompanying Stads of Aleska
Department of Health and Sonial SBendces Grante Schedilas of Suppont and Revenue and Expenses -
Budget to Actual on pages 72-108 ars pressnied for purposss of sdditionsl analysls and are not a required
part of hs financial statements. Such information is the responeibiity of mansgement and was derived from
and mlates directly fo the underying accounting and other records used o prepsm the basic finsncigl
statements. The sformation hias been sublectsd to the sudifing procedures applied in the awdit of the basic
fnancial stabwments snd certain sdditioral  procudures, ncluding comparing and reconcing such
information directly to the undsriying munﬂngammmdsmdh:mm basic financial
saternents o to the baslc financial stetements themseives, and othar addliional procedures in accordance
with zuditing standards genesally accepied in the UnRed Steiss of America. In our opinion, the Information
Is faisly sizfed In &l matsriel rmepects in resfion fo the basls inenclel elsamenty

June 28, 2013
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MANILAQ ASSOCIATION
Department of Health and Social Services
Community Health Aide Training & Supervision (210)

Grant 801-13-010
Schedule of Support, Revenue, and Expenses - Budpet and Actual
Year Boded Septamber 30, 2012
Varianee
Favorable
Budeg=t Actusl {Unfavorable)
Support and revenge -
Siate sources $ 198,676 39,983 {158,603}
CHAP Training:
Divect Expenses:
Persormed 2.928 19,827 60,008
Travel 75,655 11,656 63,999
Total divect expenses 155580 31483 124,097
Indirect costs 43,096 8,500 84,596
Total expenses 198,676 39,983 158,692
Bxoess of support and revenue over expenses $ ~ . .



MANIOLAQ ARSOCIATION
Department of Health and Socdal Services
Commurdty Fea¥h Alde Training & Supervition (210)

Crant 602-12010
Schedule of Suppot, Revenues, and Bxpenses - Budget and Actual
Year Bnded Septesber 30, 2012
Actgal Varisnce
Pricr Current Favarable
Badget Year Year Total Undavomble
Suppest end revenme -
Starie soarces b 198,676 - 82,560 115,565 198,125 {551)
Expenses:
Direct Bupenaps
Perncrmel 198,675 52,257 £3.679 101,936 85,740
Coniracts - - - - -
Trovel = 13,628 43,317 54,945 {54,945
Total direct expanses 198,676 6,885 90,956 156,881 41708
Trsitrect couts - 17669 24,568 42,238 #2258
Totsl expenses 198,576 8358 115,568 198,319 {443}
Transfer betvween programs 4 924 £od
Bucess of support and revenae over expenaes § -
R




MANILAQ ASSOCIATION
Depariment of Health and Social Services
Public FHealth Nursing
Grant 601-13-197
Schedule of Support, Revenus, and Expenses - Budget and Actual
Year Ended Septembes 30, 2012

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavoreble)
Support and revenie -
Stufe sources $ 743,663 197,470 {546,193)
Public Health Nursing expenses:
Dhirect expenses:
Personmed 582352 154,356 427 994
Travel - 11,500 (11,500
Supplies " 2936 (2.,935)
Bouipment « 1,061 (1,051}
Other direct expenses - 2337 (2317)
Total divect expenses 582,352 172,170 410,182
Indivect costs 161,311 56,749 114,562
Totzl expenses 45,663 2i8.3% 524,744
Transfer between programs - 21448 21449

Excess of support and revenue over expense $ -
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MANTLAD ASSOCIATION

Departovmnt of Healéh end Soclal Servioes
Fublic Heslth Numing
Cruwd 50312177
Bchadnle of Suppurt, Revenue, and Vxpenses - Budget and Actnsl
Year Hoded Sephumber 30, 2012
Actual Viardanoe
Prioe Current Favowabie
Budget Xear Year Totl {Unfavorable}
Support snal revenne -
State souroes $ 749,660 175,740 563,923 F43.£63 -
Bxpenans:

Divect Rpenses:;
Pereonmel 571,979 141,508 512,084 668,562 {91,583)
Travel 8,165 25,737 34902 (34.902)
Supplisg - 7,207 2762 9,969 {9569
Rauipment 17,50 . 277 27 14,527
Other e E 2,995 4,114 7,309 (7,109)
Toisl direct expezmes 58528 159,855 558,370 718,265 {129.008)
Indérect costa 154434 42,608 150,899 193,502 {39.068)
Total expenses 743,668 2458 709,269 911,767 {168,104)
Transfer between programe - 2.758 145346 168,10 168,104

Brress of suppart and revere over expenees $ - “ . = ~
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MANINLAC ASSOCIATION
Department of Health and Social Seevices
Emergency Medical Service
Grant 601-13-D64
Schedule of Support, Revenue, snd Expenses - Budget and Achua!
Year Ended September 30, 2012

Variance
Fawvorable
Budget Aciual (Unfavorable)
Support and revenue -
State souzces $ - 153470 50,155 (103,305}
Expenses:
Divect Expenses;
Personnel 108,080 25779 82,301
Travel 7881 9,232 {1,351)
Supples 4219 ‘4,725 (506}
Total direct expenses 120,180 38,736 80,444
Indivect costs 33,290 10,789 25n
Total expenses 13347 50,525 102,945
Transfer between programs - Sab 560
Excess of support and revemue over expenwes  $ -
Lot St o frren e e S T Erl ot e o g
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RANNLAG ARSGCIATION

Drapertnmt of Hexith and Sociad Servives
REmergency Modical Servioug
Girmnt 601-12-084
Schedhie of Sopport, Revense, and Bxpensss - Budget snd Susioel
Year Bnded Seprember 30, 312
Ackual Variance
Frior Cusrend Frvoedie
Bademt, Szar Yeux Toiml {Unixyorable)
Suppert and revenus -
Buate soarons % 158470 49,892 10857 153470 .
Otthsre - 199 o 21 180
15527 50,085 108,577 153,660 0
Emergency Medice] Services expersses:
Direct enpecscs:
Fersonnel 104,768 33,570 AW 105,868 (L040)
Pravel 7881 5951 1,900 7381 -
Eoudpment 5,000 - 4,570 4270 1,130
Supplies 3,469 752 2,797 3,459 .
e ) . 57 577 &7
Total direct exponses 12,118 40,4553 82,552 1R85 {887)
Indirect costy 41,352 10,507 20,025 32,682 {280}
Tosl expenees 153470 55,660 B 577 154,287 (767}
Traruder hatween programss - so77 = 5077 5077
Bvcess of support and 1evenise OVET eXDEIEOs $ = 4,500 ~ 4,50 4500




MANHLAQ ASSOCIATION
Department of Health and Sodial Services
Comprehansive Behaviorial Health Treatment & Recowery Program
Granit 602-13-001
Schedule of Support, Revenue, and Expenses - Budget and Actual

. Year Ended September 30, 2012

Varisnee
Pavorable
Budget Actual {Hinfevorable)
Suppest dnd reveraie -
Rate sources § 1,363,670 297 644 {1,066,029)
Other . 17,900 17,900
1,363,670 315544 (1,048,126)
Treatment expenses:
Divect expenses:
Personnel 986,765 233,883 986,765
Travel 42,000 - 42,000
Supplies 19,370 - 19,370
Cther divect expenses 24,000 - 24,000
Totel dizect expenses 1072,135 233,883 838,252
Indirect costs 291,535 64,034 227,521
Total expenses 1,383,670 297,897 1,065,773
Excess of support and revenues over expenses § ~ 17647 17647
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MANILALG ABSITATION

Departenent of Haslth sawt Soced Sarvicss

Comypreehenzive Behaviom! Heplth Trerieent and Recovery
Grandt 80012008 °
Schedule of Soppaost, Revenue, and Brpenses - Budget and Achusl
Yeux Puded Seplecaber 30, 212

Sappoxt s revene -

Totﬁlé&e:tarpm
Indimct coets

Tolnl expenscy
Travusfer betwaen progrants

Puress of support and revenne gvir expenses

Artogl Varianee
Picr Current Fevomble
Budget Year Yesr Jotal {Unfsvorable)
% 1,963,670 0,097 1,073,573 138357 .
- - 15,658 18,658 18,658
1363570 2000%7 1,092,231 1,382,328 13,658
1,340,000 25667 F22,260 957,907 251,195
. 22834 b3 131 45625 (£5,625)
B 25,165 82752 897 8,897}
28,553 8064 16,578 24543 397
. - & &0 {0
8800 24634 2634 35408
1,363,670 254,304 AL 1,088,745 274,404
. - 203,590 293,580 {258,540)
1,363,870 2594308 10883102 13824626 {18,256}
. 4207 - 420 4307
5 = - 31%9 3,909 3,999




MANILAQ ASSOCIATION
Department of Health and Socisl Services
Alcohol Bafely Action Programa{Adult & Juvenils)

Grant 602-13-479
Schedule of Support, Revenue, and Expenses - Budget and Actizal
Year Ended September 30, 2012
Variarwe
Favorsble
Budget Actugl {Infevorable)
Support and revenue -
Federal sources passed through
the State $ 85,000 19,165 (65,835)
Juvenile Aicohol Safety Action Program:
Direct expenses:
Personnsl 48,625 18,589 33,084
Travel LO00 1,214 (214}
Supplies BOG 157 643
Other direct expenses 16,140 . 16,140
Total direct expenses 65,563 1€.960 49,6803
Indirect cosls 18437 4,647 13,790
Total expenses 85,0900 23607 63,343
Transfers between programs - 2442 2442

Excess of support and revenue over expens $ -

fooonstralarnssin oa o ot et b st s R o o



MANIELALD ASSOCIATION
Teparimest of Bealth snd Socdel Servkes

Alcohsl Safety Action Propraen (Adult & Juventie)
Carmnt 6011249
Schadnls of Sugrpoet, Revenus, and Evpensos - Budge: and Actusl
Year Tnded Sepnowber 30, 2012
Aoty Varlsswe
Prioe et Favombie
Tuadget Mewr Xear Jotad (Uinfayorabic)
Sapport sl revenue -
Fedzrel sources pagaed thaaugh the Sate 3 25,000 15,648 58,651 &7,495 {17,505}
Brpaneos;
Dot Bxparaes:
Fervoguel 66,950 18,75 43,78% S7EMG 9371
Travel 1,000 ‘ - . LK
SuppHies 9GO 54 o7 1061 {141
Othugr 18,506 . L o 15500
Toks direct eepanses 84,350 38,044 44,776 58,820 25,730
Indivect costs - 15,250 15,750 {15,750
Totnl expenscs 84,350 18,844 ok 74570 6,980
Trunsfers betwesn progeams - - S 875 6,875 6,875
Buxiess of pupport and revenne over oxpenses  § 850 - S {650}

81



MANTILAL ASSCIATION

wpastment of Helih avd Bocle) Services
Sentor Resfdesiisl Service
Gk S 15.980
Schwnle of Supguart, Revisme, and Brpenes - Bedget aol Avinal
“Your Boded Sepviember 40, 232
Aotud Verinres
Frior Cxozent Pavorable
Bmdget o Heer Tl Glnfryorabie)
Suppaat and nereae -
Sinks soniries % 234,500 136060 183440 3816500 .
ey - 174,588 1;2!__5__ 1_'{5,74!8 I8 T8
31,50 H12555 156858 [T Tasen
Bxpeasse:
Lot Bxponsss;
Fresumnel 261,123 162,010 WA 824,356 (63.,373)
Tewwsl - - 1508 1,508 {1,908
Sayplies - . 100 1001 (L.001)
emripment - - 2@ %2 85
Oftoer - - 419 L0s {1.019)
Tortsd divect expenoe 241,003 e 366705 WBTI6 {E7.520)
Trkionct cobis LT 43,763 26,734 70477 -
Teial snpendsy 833,500 H5TH 1944 895,193 {67,595}
Bt of suppot and sevene oo expenses ) - 105,840 125 188,055 10BANS
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MANILAQ ASSOCIATION
Department of Flealth and Social Services
Community Developmental Disabflities Grants
Grand 607-13-091
Schedule of Support, Revenue, and Hxpenses - Budget and Adciual
Year Ended September 30, 2012

Vi
Favorable
Budget Actual  (Upfavorsble
Support and reverue -
Stade sources $ 130,000 18,711 (111,289)
Other - 35,040 35,040
130,000 53,751 {76,249
Direct expenses:
Personnel 100,218 191,144 (90,926)
Travel : 4198 {4,193)
Pacility 200 - 200
Supplies 733 10,130 {8.397)
Bequipment : 1,659 (1659)
Other direct expenses 650 5416 (4,766)
Total direct sxpenses 101,801 212542 (110,741}
Indivect costs 28,199 57870 (25.671)
Total expenses 130,000 27eA12 (140412}
Transfers between programs - 216,661 216,661
Excess of support and revenue over expenses  $ e n - =
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Suppaet and veverme -
State pozoas

Total divect expenses
Fudivect oosts

Total expecses
Transfer botween progrems

Excess of support and revenue over expenans

Commardty Developmentsl Dissbilides Crsns
Cravet $07.32.081
Scheduie of Support, Reveass, and Bxpenses - Endget anud Actusl
Year Bnded Sephongber 50, 2012

Actusl Variznwe

Pelor Curront Frvcrabie
Budget Year (o o) {Unfxwoeabis}

$ 100,500 85,582 54418 160,000 .
. 107,147 572,653 679,770 679970

100,000 142694 6374 79N 575570
76,719 192,777 B5 08 £78,560 (601,781}
- ., 50 &0 (a5m
- 5505 25,804 31409 BL409)
700 5507 39,745 45,252 (@4552)
705 57 21,992 78198 (27459
- 251 11,814 12,735 {12,745)

2LEE pEL 54683 5,12 18,759
100,000 152987 652711 80517 05,178
- 40810 0 520 142.3% (142,550
HELBU0 188,777 753,751 347508 {847.508)

- 51,078 TI6,660 167,738 167,738

$ -
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MANHLAQ ASSOCIATION
Diepariment of Health and Social Services
Short Term Assistance & Refersal Programs Ster & mind grents
Grant 607-13-031
Schedule of Support, Revenue, and Experses - Budget and Actual
Year Ended September 30, 2012

Variarwe
Favorable
Budget Actusl  (Unfavorsble)
Bapport and reverue -
State sources $ 85,000 9,380 (75,611}
Shori-Term Assistence expenses:
Disact expenzes:
Pemonnel 59,648 7,663 51,985
Suprplies 1222 - 1,222
Other divect expenses 15,000 543 14457
Total direct expenses 75,870 8,206 67,664
Indirect costs $130 1,183 7,547
Total expenses 85,000 9,89 75,611
Bxoess of support and revermie over expenses $ — - - .



BEANTILAL ABSOCIATION
Departent of Health and Socal Services

Shori-tarny Susdatany s Refersd
Crand 607-12-087
Schedule of Sopport. Reveove, 2t Brxpersey - Yudget and Actus]
Year Endad September 30, i1
. Actual Vindhamoe
Prior Currant Faverabla
Badps, ez Xeax Toial. {Unfavorsiie)
Sopport end revimue -
Srate sotress $ B5.000 25,788 56812 23,000
Baenses:
Diswct Bxcpanges:
Fetsonmed 59,648 2111 39,615 61,926 (2.278)
Snpplios 722 b} - i 694
Fachity By “ - - 0
Otsar 180 294 11,718 14,530 Q5D
Totsl cdirect sxpenace 85,000 25,08 81,531 76588 516
Tnlinect costs . 3,335 5872 5,207 {9,307)
Totnl expenses 85,000 8,368 57,508 85,451 {8913
Tranabers between progising - . 3] 81 &1
Excans of sappoct end revenie over expenses § - u -
R E BT PRRRET




MANILAQ ASSOCIATION
State of Alaske Department of Health and Social Services
Supplemental Food Program for Womnen, Infants, and Children
Grant 604-13-814
Schedule of Support, Revenue, and Expenses - Budget and Actual
Year Ended September 30, 2072

Variance
Favotable
Badget Actugl  (Unfevorsble
Suppaort end revenue -
Federal sources passed through the state $ 27,910 56,218 {171,694)
Fxpenses;
Direct Expenses:
Personnel 189,175 42,511 116,564
Travel 7,090 594 6,496
Supplies 6,908 576 6,332
Pacility 5000 1351 3,649
Bquipment 300 - 300
Total direct expenses 178,473 45,132 133,341
Indirect costs 49437 12,000 37,347
Total expenses 27,910 57,222 170,688
Transfers between programs 1Lud6 1,006

Bxcess of support and reverue over expenses  § - . -

BRI IRTT T freom it e R [riss bl ez i o
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MANITLAL ASSOCIATION
Einte of Alagks Depachent of Heslth arud Sotlul Services
Supplamentsi Food Progeam for Wonses, Infarde, snd Children

Coant §04-12 814
Seheidnle of Suppost, Bevenue, wod Bxpenses - Badget and Actusl
Year Ended Sepienchwer 33, 2112
Actual Veatiznce
Prioe Cuerent Favorabie
Bodezt Xeax ez, Jeal {Unfaverable)
Buppret and revennt «
Fedetnl soteces pruped theoeghtbestate  § 21305 E0,657 145,555 206062 (]
Bupenses:
Difrect Expenisex
Persoomed 152856 48,700 133,488 182,198 {29,589
Travel &4 . 7807 7007 (133
Seygrolien 8,758 o 097 P ¥ . 1562
Fouoflity 5000 266 = 256 2,734
Othar 180 3487 4507 4,117
Total direct expenzes 156438 118 146088 196159 {29,763
Indirect coaty 44,963 13,50 30445 51576 {BXL3)
Total expenses 11,899 a8,544 1585531 248175 (R7.776)
Teanefere between programs ) - 2947 4017 23433 43123

Brovos of soppcont and reveaue over expenses $

SRR LI



MANILAG ABSOCIATION
Thepartmend of Heehh arvd Soclal Services

Tobaoes Prevention & Control
Gormet 601-12-088
Schedule of Suppon, Reverme, ond Bxparses - Budget and dctusi
Year Brded Sepbember 3, 2612
Actual Varianee
Pricr Catrendd Fevorsble
Budget Xegr Xesx Jotal Glnfavaupble)
Support énd revemie -
Stabe sonrtioss $ 112500 21,719 77411 94.130 {13,370)
Expenven;
Direct Bxpenacs:
Fergorma], 55532 11,999 2450 36,560 18732
Teavel 19,971 3,587 16,008 19596 375
Supplise 11,088 a6 83 2258 {%,170)
Ciher expenses 1,200 - 1,658 1,583 (455
Tiptal dlivact expenses B7 5 17453 60,954 7807 B4R4
Indirsct costs 24805 4,556 16457 20,788 8,586
Total expenses 1125500 719 77411 99,130 18,370

Bsreen of snppost and revemss pver expensas § - -

RN R A



MANTOLAQ ASSOCIATION
Department of Health and Social Services
Tobacco Prevention & Control
Grant 601-13-095
Schedule of Support, Revenue, and Expenses - Budget and Actusl
Year Ended September 30, 2012

Variance
Pavorable
Budgst Actual {Unfavorabls)
Support and revenue -
State sources $ 112,500 28,040 (84450)
Expenises: .
Direct Estpengsa:
Persormel 57,064 8283 48,781
Travel 21,371 3,560 17611
Supplies 5,862 10,167 (305}
Other expenses - 720 (720)
Totel divect expensas 88,097 22,730 65,367
Indirect coats 24405 6,228 18,175
Total expenses 112,500 28,958 83,542
Tranefer between programs - 018 918

Excess of support end revenue over expenses $ - : -
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MARILAQ ASSOCIATION
Depuartment of Heslh smd Soclal Services

Burel Humsan Services
Gramt 232807
Scherinle of Support, Revenus, snd Rxpense: - Badget and Achal
Yeur Bndled September 50, 2002
Actual Vardenoe
Frior Cwrpent Favorahie
Judget Year Near Tokad (Unfgpomble)
Support and revenue -
Siute powes . 125,658 &1.528 84,112 135,608 -
Bxponsss;
Diirect Expensay:
Persopmel 125638 32508 80297 112998 12.643
Dither expstocs - . 5,146 8,146 (3.146)
Total divert expenses 125,688 32,658 23443 135,141 g A7
Indiract costs - £,825 17,482 26,710 26.710)
Toal expenses 125,638 41,5% 101325 142,851 (17,213)
Terewafers betwean progmns - - 17418 1723 17,213

Sxcens of papport and revenue over expenses § ~ ‘ -

-1



MANULALG ASBOCIATION

Depurtesent of Heslth and Social Sersices

Reutdeoviiol Child Care
Grant $03-12-035

Echadule of Suppost, Reverua, snd Bxpenses - Budged end Actmsl

Snrpport amd e -

Trunafes betwean programs

Taese of support and sevenns over expenses

8

Year Bnded Seplexiber 30, 2012

Vatance
Yovorulie
e L Arigr Corent. Jatad udavarehia)
116800 5491 aim £6,793 50007
- - iRNE 178,705 1NE
116,800 5,681 238 207 285408 128,608
. 123847 447,550 5K BFOALT
4000 32 208D 2352 1,648
43906 1087 poi. vl 12el3 36,598
58528 BAbE 2360 .35 3L
- 73 915 ms
4968 28%% §108 13089 (7,151}
116,800 132 7 495167 825711 (Si‘,lﬁ“ﬂlg
- 94,174 132,768 168,942 (ies24n
116800 168878 25,775 704653 {677 853)
163,187 385,968 549,153 549,155




MANINLAQ ASSOCIATION
Department of Health and Soclal Services
Residential Child Care
Grant 603-13-029
Schedule of Support, Revenue, and Bxpenses - Budget and Actual
Year Ended September 30, 2012

Variance
Favorsble
Budgst Actnel  (Unfavorsble
Support and revenue -
State soaroes $ 73,000 15987 {57,013)
Othex - 116,550 116,550
Total support and reverme 73000 132,537 59,537
Expenses:
Direct Expemnses:
Personnel 42,290 115,695 (73A05)
Travel 5373 - 5373
Supplies - 3,326 (3,326)
Facility - 335 (335)
Bauipment - 661 (661)
Other 9,502 8,072 1,430
Total direct expenses 57,165 128,089 {70,924)
Indivect costs 15835 34,817 (18,982)
Total expenses 73,000 162,906 {89,906)
Transfers between programs - 30,369 30,369

Bxcess of support and revenue over expenses  $ - - y
fecce e L ol an oo

o ST e S
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Department of Healh and Boclel Servives
Rural Sodel Bervios Program
Grant 603-12-219
Schestatie of Suppoet, Revenue, and Bxpenses - Budget and Actas]
Year Bnded September 30, 2072
Astual Vorieme
Peior Qumzent Favezdble
Rugdvet Yo Near Totgl [Unfavshis)
Suppart &nd revene -
Sinte soutoes $ 180,400 20643 123,85 144458 @E5sly
Other - - 61,002 612 61,007
180,400 20,643 184,817 HEA60 25,060
Bupenaes:

Dirert Expenes:
Perscrmel 181,64 42,588 158,287 201,976 {70453
Travel] . §552 14460 2012 {2
Supplies 10,508 1452 85 2441 8062
Fecllity : &0 0 L)
Equipment ~ 1282 - 128 (1.25%)
Other expenses 35353 - 1469 1,459 35884
Total divect expenscs 180400 51,908 176,505 28,210 {47 8105
Indirect coata - - 61,535 51,825 (61328
Toial expenses 180,400 51,505 27,630 289,855 (105,135)
Travafer between programs - 3262 BIRI3 84,005 84075

Bxoens of mupport snd revenue over scpenees 5 - - - -




MANILAG ABSOCIATION
Department of Health and Social Services
Rural Social Service Program
Grant 603-13-219
Schedule of Support, Revenue, and Expenses - Budget and Actual
Year Ended September 30, 2012

Variance
Favorable
Budget Sctugl Unfavorable
Support and revenue -
State Bources $ 180,400 34,852 (145,548)
Cther - 13,881 15,881
160,400 48,733 L1667
Expenses:
Direct Expenses:
Persormal 131,544 47,188 B4.%56
Trave] . {18%) 8%
Supplies 10,503 208 16,300
Other expenses - & {5)
Total direct expenses 142,087 47,208 94,839
Indirect cosis 48,333 12,745 28807
Total expenses 180,400 50,504 1261445
Transfer between programs - 11,22% 13,221
Excess of suppert and revenue over expenses  $ . - .
i o e ] T flo— o s
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MAMDOLAQ ASSOCIATION
Department of Health and Social Services

Tobetro Ceasation
Great 60012133
Scheduie of Sopport, Revenue, and Bopmses - Budget and Acmal
Year Eruled Sephamber 30, 2012
Actusl Varience
Frior Crrrent Fevorakie
Budget Xear, Jeax Jotal {Unfavorabie)
Support and revenues -
Stata souroes S 116,500 14,591 94 489 305,380 {7,200
Bxpenses:
Direct Expenses:
Pesacsna] 78,785 15,167 51445 G6612 2373
Truwel 11,451 1,229 " 12,054 18,283 {1,833
Sepaliss 1,495 87 parvl ] 18511 {12815
Total direct expenses 91,732 16483 76,923 34056 {1.6743
Indivact coslz 24,768 4,263 0558 25,221, {855
Tots! expenses 116,500 X245 a7.881 11887 {2120
Tennsfer between programs - 5855 3592 9,747 D247
Bxcess of smpport and sevenue over expse § - ~ ~ - -




MANILAQ ASSOCIATION
Department of Health snd Social Services

Tobacco Cessation
Grant 601-13-133
Schedule of Support, Revenue, and Expenses ~ Budget and Actual
Year Ended September 30, 2012
Veriancs
Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable}
Support and revense -
State sources $ 116,500 29,337 {87,163)
Expenses:
Direct Hxpenses:
Pexgonne! 71,981 18,356 53,625
Travel 12,332 - 12332
Supplies 6916 8507 409
Other expenses 25271 - 25,271
Total direct expasses 116,500 24,863 91,637
Indirect coats - 6,813 {6,813}
Total expenses 116,500 #6786 84,524
Transfer betweon programs - 2,339 2,339

Excess of support and revenwe over expenses e .
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MANTLAD ASBOCTATION
Dhepastment of Health and Socal Ssevices
Sendor fn-Home Seevices
Coart G-12408
Schedule of Bappurt, Revenue, and Expenses - Budget end Actual
Yeer Prded Sepisenber 30, 2012

Achszl Veiamos
Priox "Carvent Faworatis
Budget e e Totgl Qinfavorbls)
Suprpret snd revenue -
Stade aviross % 97532 538 73,78 97,532 -
Hrpenau:
Diivext Bxpemies:;
Persormeld 71198 19013 2L 77114 {5.9186)
Total divect cupenses 71,398 19013 58,107 711 &6
Indiract oosels 2R304 5133 15602 W35 859
Total expenses 7582 4246 73703 97,549 T ing]
Trereder between yropmms - 317 317 n7

Excess of support and twwemnse over experses $ - ] -




MANDLAQ ASSOCIATION
Department of Health and Social Services
Senior In-Homwe Services
Grant 607-13-410
Schedule of Support, Revenue, and Expenses - Budget and Actusl
Year Ended September 30, 2012

Variance
Favorable
Budeet Aciugl {Unfavorable}
Support and revene -
state sources 5 97,532 22,486 {75,046)
Fxpenses:
Dhirect Expenses:
Personmel 78,797 17,706 55091
Total direct expenses 76,797 17,706 59,091
Indirect costs 0,735 4,780 15,855
Total expenses 97,532 22,486 75,045

Excess of support and revenue over expenses $ - - .
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MANTLAQ ASSOCIAYEON

Deparzment of Healih and Socis] Sereioes
Endien Child Welbwe Act
Cirawt 606-22.360
Schedule of Suppost, Revesue, aud Bxpenses - Budget and Soimal
Year Baded Septeanber 30, 22
Actzal Vatlanrs
Prior Curzent Favorabls
JBudget epe C Xess Total {nfroeable}
Support and revenne -
Shade sotieces ] 130,000 43,798 76,208 20,000
Expenses;
Persimaed 66,560 21446 61,554 83,000 {16.440)
Contractug! : " 18,750 7128 0478 (20,878)
Tl 11,763 7584 £551 12315 {54
Supgplizs 18,487 1,245 2983 4711 14276
COher 8,192 . - - . 819
Tottal Jivect expumues 130,000 44,108 76,176 20.54 £208)
Tedinsck coste - - 21,378 1,378 {21,378)
" Total experes 120,000 £4,028 97,554 141,582 {2,587
Tramafer betwean progrems - - 21,550 21,550 21,350
Escens of support and yeverne over axpenses $ - sl - {252 (252}

100



MANILAQ ASSOCIATION
Department of Health and Social Services
Native Family Assistance Program
Grant 604-13-315
Schedude of Support, Revenue, and Expenses - Budget and Actual
Year Ended September 30, 2012

Variance
Favorable
Budget Acusl  (Unfavorahle)
Support and revene -
State sources $ 543,307 409,823 (133484
Expenses:
Direct Expenses:
Assistance Payments 453,748 335,261 114487
Total direct expenses 453,748 339,261 114 487
Indrect costs 89,559 70,562 18,597
Total expenses 543,307 409,823 133484

Extess of support and revenue over expenses $ - - -

S B S nes oo e ]
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MAMILAQ ABSOCIATION

Dapartvent of Health snd Social Swrvices
Nutrithon Transportation & Support
E07-12-109
Schednle of Suppert, Revernse, and Bxpenves - Budget and Actusl
Yenr Ended Septanber 30, 2012
Achzl Varisnoe
Frior Corrent Fwvorable
Bugdpet Xemr, oot Togal {Enfpyorable)
Support wul revere - )
Shale sonmoss. § 11,837 Al 3380 10699 (338)
Fodaral sources passed foough the siate %2904 20,653 2418 20451 (288}
Othrer 3,536 12,287 1_@% 16,228
44371 33,088 25485 57,378 13.0m
Bxpevnen:
Eirart Bepewes:
Contescinal - - 30,392 30,392 (F0,292)
Traval - . - - -
Supplies 34,358 7,59 7259 7,679
Facibity - - - - -
Sequipment - -
Aspisiaree Payenents - - . .
Totel dizect exprionsn 54,988 25 382 57,681 {23,715}
Indieect 0oste pr A 1,792 5182 281
Total expensee 44,871 3618 3284 56,808 {24)
Trsnsfer betwesn progrems ~ 2551 6,583 2430 9,;59

Hvess of mspport end revenue over axpeoses § -

]
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MANTILAQ ASSOTIATION
Deparemaent of Hoelth end Social Seevices

HEMS Code blye Phose X
$5C-11-261
Schedele of Suppoet, Revenne, and Rxpenses - Budget and Actual
Yeer Buded September 30, 2012
Actual
Prioy Curzent
Budgst Year Yooz ol
Sanpvport And Tevenue -
Féale sonroes % 23642 2.000 11,156 13,196 {19.446)
Federal sources pessed theonugh the siate 51231 . 18,199 18,159 (38,028
Otbar 16,928 - 1049 L% {9,179)
o4 00 2005 30444 32444 {63,647}
Engrriwas:
Direct Baprenises:
Equipment o4,091 2,060 11574 13874 8007
Other - - 17521 17821 (i7.521}
Totsl direct expenses 44,091 2500 2,355 31,355 62,606
Indirect coste - - -
Totel expenses 94,051 2,600 28,395 31385 62,656

Exoess of support and revenue over expenses $ - - 19 5,049 £1,048)

103



MANILAQ ASSOCIATION
Department of Health and Social Services
Nutrition Transportation & Support
607-13-112
Schedule of Support, Revenue, emd Expenses - Budget and Actunl
Yeax Ended September 30, 2012

Variance
Favorable
JBudget Achual {Unfavoreble}
Support and revenpe -
State sources $ 14,328 3,582 {10,746)
Pedesal sources passed through the state 33,000 8250 (24.750)
Crther .- 14,252 14252
47 398 28,084 AW ]
Expenses:
Direct Bxprnsas:
Pexsonnel 46,159 - 40,159
Conirscinal - 11,269 {11,259)
Other 7,169 - 7,169
Total direct expenses 47,328 11,269 36,059
Indizeck costs . 563 {563)
Total expenses 47,328 11832 35495
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MANELAQ ASSOCIATION
Depariment of Healfh and Socisl Servioes
B3 Code Blue Phase IX
65C-10-28%0
Scheduls of Suppert, Revenue, and Bepenses - Budget and Actusl
Year Brnded Septesaber 30, 2012

Actizal Variance
Prior Current FPavorable
Judget ear Jesx Totd {Unfavorsbis)
Support and revenye -
Siate scuross $ 49,687 31414 18,273 45,687 -
Federal sozroes passed throogh the state /25 83,584 48,6831 8205 -
131,902 64,998 66,504 151,902 -
Bgpenpes:
Direct Bxpersen
Bouipment 131,902 64,998 597 0,471 0,931
Other . - 94,738 54,738 (94,738)
Total divect experses 331,902 64,598 10,711 165,709 {33807}
Tndirect costs s : - -
Total expenses 131,502 64,998 100,711 165,709 {33,807)
Teansfer between prograras 33,807 33,807 33,807

Excons of suppart and revenue over expenses $ - S -

s
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MANIELAL ASSOCIATION
Dieparinaent of Health and Soclal Servlows

EMS Cocle biue Fhase XT
SHCAD361
Schedule of Support, Revenne, acd Bxpenses - Budget ond Actaad
Yesr Ended Septesniber 33, 2012
Actusl Yarinaes
Prloe Current Favorable
Bodget Xesr. Yo Togal (Uninvorable)
Suppal snd revete -
Sitaie sotroes $ 55598 - BESH 55,552 .
Federal eources passed throngh the state 69,458 - 4830 4850 (64.698)
Other 73,395 . 2597 2557 {70,798
198,451 - 63,015 4315 (135 AD6}
Bxpunenm
Direct Exponses:
Bquipraent 198,451 . G419 “A2 158052
Totl direct expenses 188,451 - 60419 &,M9 138400
Tdizect costs
Total expenses 198,451 . 60,419 60,419 128,002
Buroes of support and revenue over expeness § - . 2,559 2,554 3,59
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MANIOLAQ ASSOCIATION
Department of Health and Socisl Services
Hospital Preparedness Program
SUBRER90257-03-00
Schedude of Support, Revenme, snd Expenses - Budget and Actual
Year Endesd September 30, 2012

Variance
Favorable
Budpet Actual {Unfavorable)
Support and reverue -
Federal sources passed through thesiate  §$ 24,383 22,824 {1,529)
Expenses:
Divect Rxpenses:
Travel 5,719
Supplies 17,115
Total divect expenses 24,353 22524 1529
indirect cosis -
Totel expenses 24,353 22,824 1522

Exocess of support and revenue over expenses 5 - -
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MANDLAQ ASSOCIATION
Depactment of Health and Social Sexvices
Hospital Preparedness Program
TUSTPI0501-01
Schedule of Support, Revenue, snd Expenses - Budget and Actual
Year Ended September 30, 2012

Variance
Favorable
Budget Al (Dnfavorabie)
Support and revere -
Federal sources passed through thestate  § 25,904 2,526 (23,378)
Expenses:
Direct Expenses:
Personnel -
Contrachual . -
Travel 676 (676)
Suppliss - -
Pacility . -
Equipment 1850 (1,850)
Aasgistance Paymenis . -
Total direct experses 25,904 2,826 23,378
Indivect costs . -
Total expenses 25,904 2,526 23,378

Foxoess of support and revenue over expenses $ - - -
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